TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE '
FEESE S o Plannlng Board Development Services
Director
= 9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague
Progress with Vision

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647  Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn
e Regular Meeting of the Planning Board
Marty Prevost Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
“gmmﬂhf’mas Monday, March 21, 2022, 5:30 PM
arbara Thomas

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements:
e Scheduling of Special Called Meeting to continue work on recommendations

form the Subdivision Subcommittee on April 4, 2022 at 5:30pm or another date to
be determined.

2. Adoption of Minutes
e February 21, 2022 Regular Meeting as presented (or as amended)
B. BUSINESS

1. Public Hearing on a major site plan review for a 60-unit apartment development on 7.1 acres at
Preservation Way (PINs 8615-56-3155 and 8615-55-0946).

2. Public Hearing on a conditional district zoning amendment for a 59-unit townhome
development on 7.71 acres at Allison Acres Drive (PINs 8615-88-1632, 8615-88-3857, 8615-
88-1854) and off East Street (PIN 8615-88-4442).

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 5

WAYNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
B o, Planning Board

Progress with Vision

9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Gregory Wheeler Elizabeth Teague

Stuart Bass

Michael Blackbum WINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD

Don McGowan

A —— Regular Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Barbara Christian Thomas February 215t’ 2022

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Regular Scheduled Meeting February 21%,
2022, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.
28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
Marty Prevost
Tommy Thomas
Stuart Bass
Michael Blackburn
Barbara Christian Thomas
The following members were absent:
Don McGowan
Gregory Wheeler
The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Olga Grooman, Planner
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Chairman Susan Teas Smith called the meeting to order at 5:28 pm and welcomed everyone. Ms.
Smith wanted to personally thank the Board Members and Staff for all their hard work on these
issues. Ms. Smith also stated that the meeting was a public hearing without any public present.

Planning Board Minutes
February 21, 2022



Page 2 of 5

2. Adoption of Minutes

A Motion was made by Board Member Ginger Hain and seconded by Board Member Marty
Prevost to approve the minutes of the January 24", 2022, Planning Board meeting as
presented (or amended). The motion carried unanimously.

B. BUSINESS

Chairman Susan Teas Smith open the public hearing at 5:40p.m.

Ms. Smith said there were four items in tonight’s meect]
Services Director Elizabeth Teague to speak. Ms. Teagu
from the School of Government before they start thesp
(The video was played) the school stated that ifs

ordinance changes before the item is heard, the 5
follow.

:Ms. Smith asked Development
ited she had an introduction video
amng for the ordlnance changes.

1. Public hearing and recommendation to
Traffic Impact Analysis 9 dinance LDS

Ms. Teague stated that since the Jai
assistance of engineer Mark Teague, P.

ith goal one to promote smart growth principles in land use
urage in-fill, mixed use, and context-sensitive development,
ve, safe and multi-modal transportation system. Provide and
interconnected tation network of roadways, greenways, freight mobility,
bicycle routes, a walks that improves safety and strategic access for all users.
Coordinate with NCDOT on roadway improvement projects, particularly those along
South Main, North Main, Russ Avenue, Pigeon Road, and Dellwood Road.
With the conditions amending
» 6.10.1 adding #4 for a condition of a sub-standard road.
»  0.10.4 adjusting the percentages of Thresholds for Mitigation leaving it general.
» 6.10.5 adding when a TIA study is not required if it is not a sub-standard road.
The motion carvied unanimousiy.
2. A motion was made by Chairman Susan Teas Swmith and seconded by Board Member
Marty Prevost that the zomng amendment is in the pubhc interest, it is consistent w:th

Planmng Board Minutes
February 21, 2022



Page 3 of 5

Comprehensive Land Use Plan, it is consistent with traffic engineering, provides
balance with all parties in the development, it is consistent with the amendment already
adopted for the community. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Susan Teas Smith opened the public hearing at 6:58p.m

2. Public hearing and recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on updates to the
Stormwater Ordinance, LDS 12.5 and 15.4.1.

s to Section 12.5 Stormwater
esville in compliance with the
se of the NPDES permit is to

the Town’s jurisdiction. The permit is valid for fi
adequate lega! authorities through ordinance

g them in detail with the Board Members,

ation to leave out the example of Watershed,

endment is approved and is consistent with
lan Goal One Continue to pramote smart growth

resources. Reinfo e unique character of Waynesville. Goal Three: Protect and
enhance Waynesville’s natural resources. Encourage Park and greenway development
to protect watersheds and improve access to open space. Protect rural lands, iconic
views, and mountain vistas. Protect and enhance water quality and forests. The zoning
amendment is needed to bring consistency with the Model Ordinance in this area. It
provides move detail and gives more compliance opportunities and enforcement
opporiunities. The motion carried unanimously.

Plan'ﬁivngrB‘oard Minutes
February 21, 2022



Page 4 of 5

2. A motion was made by Chairman Susan Teas Smith and seconded by Board Member
Barbara Thomas that the Planning Board recommend staff-initiated text amendment
as attached with amendments to the Board of Aldermen. The motion carried
unanimously.

3. Public hearing and recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on revisions to the
LDS on additional 160D corrections and clarification of terms,

Chairman Susan Teas Smith opened the public hearing at 7:24p.m

Town Planner Olga Grooman stated that staff found ad al clarification and definition
needed due to changes related to 160D. Additionally, s ypographical errors and incorrect
or outdated information were also identified. Ms. nt over the changes and read

major subdivisions and consideration of scheduling a public hearing and/or

workshop.

Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague stated that a subcommittee was formed
October 26, 2021, consisting of Board Members Ginger Hain, Michael Blackburn, Don
McGowan, and Susan Smith to work with town staff to ensure consistency between the
Comprehensive Plan and various 160D requitements.

The committee met 4 times to work on text amendments as well as definitions and design scale
for subdivision developments.

Planning BoardMlnutes
February 21, 2022



Page § of 5

Ms. Teague proposed a text amendment establishing a tiered system in which subdivisions are
divided into categories — small, medium large, and conservation. Ms, Teague shared a power
point with the Planning Board of suggested examples, categories, and specifications of the sub-
committee’s recommendations,

A motion was made by Board member Michael Blackburn, to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 pm.

Ginger Hain, Vice Chairman oulter, Administrative Assistant

Planmng Board Minutes
February 21, 2022



Planning Board Staff Report
Major Site Plan Review of Multifamily Development on 7.1 acres
Administrative Site Plan Review

March 21, 2022

Project: Preservation Way

Location: Two unaddressed parcels at Preservation Way, PINs 8615-56-3155 and 8615-55-
0946

Zoning District: Fast Waynesville Urban Residential (EW-UR)

Applicant: Quartz Properties, LLC

Background:

This application is for a 60-unit multifamily development on 7.1 acres on two unaddressed lots at
Preservation Way. Quarts Properties has included an authorization form to make application on behalf of
the property owners (Exhibit 1). It proposes two multifamily apartment buildings, a dog park, two
community pavilions, and a community green area for passive recreation (Exhibit 2).

The developer intends to work with existing topography and limit the buildable and disturbed areas to
reduce the grading and overall disruption of the site. The proposed disturbed area is 4 acres, impervious
surface is 2.1 acres, and preserved area is 3.1 acres (roughly 43.6% of the site).

The project will be bordered on one side by Belleview Road. It will be also bordered by residential
properties off Preservation Way, East Street, Gingko Lane, and Park Drive. The proposed main entrance
will be through the platted right-of-way off Hillside Rd (Exhibit 3).

'This is the Major Site Plan review, which is an administrative procedure since the adoption of 160D-related
text amendments in the Land Development Standards (LDS). The Planning Board is the administrator in
accordance with LDS Section 15.8.2 Site Plan/Design Review (Major). Becausc this project is a
multifamily development of 8 or more units, it is reviewed by the Planning Board and a public hearing is
required.

The Planning Board must find that each of the following facts to be true in order to approve, deny, or
approve with conditions, a Major Site Plan:

1. The plan is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town;

2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of this ordinance; and

3. The plan has infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed.

The applicant has provided the Environmental Survey, Existing Conditions, Site Development Plan, Utility
Plan, and Building Elevations which staff submits are adequate for consideration for the land development
(planning and zoning) permitting, Generally, full construction drawings and engineering are completed
once a developer has zoning approval, and those shall be reviewed for compliance as part of the building
permit application, per LDS section 15.8.2.D.

The applicant met with Town staff and submitted preliminary plans for review at the Technical Review
Committee meeting on January 26, 2022, The plan was reviewed by the Public Safety, Building Inspections,
Zoning, and Public Works staff. The applicant submitted an updated set of plans on March 2, 2022, Public
notice was provided with a site posting (03/04/22), The Mountaineer (03/09/22 and 03/16/22), and letters
to adjacent property owners via first class mail (03/04/22). See Exhibit 10. The applicant held a
neighborhood meeting on March 8, 2022 in the Pigeon Community Center. See Exhibit 11.



Staff Review Comments:

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies of the Town (LDS Chapter 1)
Comprehensive Plan:

The project lies within an area designated for low to medium density residential within the Comprehensive
Plan’s Future Land Use Map. In the current Waynesville Official Land development Map (the regulatory
zoning map), the properties are located in East Waynesville Urban Residential District (EW-UR). This
zoning district has a permitted density of 16 units/acre (Exhibit 4). The developer proposes 8.5 units/acre
and is therefore compliant. Notably, the density proposed reflects the density allowed in Waynesville’s
medium density residential districts (LDS 2.4.1, Residential Med. Density- 8 units/acre and 12 units/acre
with Special Use Permit). Therefore, the project is consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the Town’s
current zoning.

Staft also {inds the project to be consistent with the Land Use Plan Goal # 2 to “create a range of housing
opportunities and choices” by encouraging new housing within Waynesville’s city limits and promoting a
diverse housing stock.

Zoning District (LDS Chapter 2): EW-UR
2.3.4 Urban Residential Districts (UR) Purpose and Intent

A. The East Waynesville Urban Residential District (EW-UR) is an urban neighborhood of mostly
medium to high density residential development bordering the Waynesville town center. Higher
density development is encouraged closer to town with lesser densities found as the district
approaches atcas with steeper slopes. A number of public spaces are found in this district including
the Fast Street and Vance Street parks. It will be important as new development and redevelopment
occurs for connections to be made to such public spaces and throughout the district.

Dwelling—Multifamily. A building or portion thereof containing three or more dwelling units on a single
lot where each unit has a separate entrance from the outside or through a common vestibule. A multifamily
structure where dwelling units are available for lease or rent for less than one month shall be considered
lodging (1.DS 17.3).

In the East Waynesville Urban Residential District multifamily dwellings are permitted outright at a density
of 16 units/acre, and this project proposes 60 units on 7.1 acres (LDS 2.5.3, 2.4.1).

Dimensional Requirements (LDS Chapter 2-4):

LDS 2.4.1 Dimensional Standards for UR :

» Density 1s compliant at 60 units on 7.1 acres, or 8.5 units/acre.

e Project will create two multifamily buildings (30 units each) with parking spaces, including
bicycle racks, and common areas with preserved green spaces. There will be a total of 40 two-
bedroom units and 20 onc-bedroom units,

¢ Each building is within the required setback of 10 fi in front, 10 ft from the side, and 6 fi from
rear boundary. The minimum distance between buildings for EW-UR is 6ft, and the distance
between the proposed buildings at their nearest points is 140°, exceeding this threshold.




LDS 3 Supplemental Standards: There are no supplemental standards for Multifamily Dwellings.

LDS 4 General Provisions for All Districts:

* The two residential buildings are designed so that the primary fagade of the building is three stories,
with the first floor partially built into the hillside. The height of the buildings is less than 60 fi from
the peak of the roof to the highest adjacent grade per LDS 2.4.1 and 4.4.2. The exact height is not
provided (Exhibii 5).

* Basiclot and use standards are compliant as the development fronts the public right-of-way coming
up from Hillside Road, which will be used as a main entrance to the neighborhood (LDS 4.3). The
1966 plat submitted by the developer shows the right-of-way width to be 40 ft. The developer is
only required to provide a 20-foot wide entrance by the 2018 NC Fire Code and LDS section 4.3.1.

e The secondary entrance is not required based on the number of units (2018 NC Fire Code).
However, the developer proposes a secondary gated emergency entrance that will come from the
Preservation Way’s 30 fi private right-of-way. If the developer chooses to proceed with the second
entrance, he needs to provide the building inspectors with its width and surface materials to ensure
the safe passage of emergency vehicles before the building permit is issued.

Building Design Guidelines (LDS Chapter 5.8 (Apartment)):
LDS 5.8.2: The buildings have flat roofs. Flat roofs are permitted in UR.

LDS 5.8.3: Useable porches and stoops are recommended on the front and/or side of the building. The
buildings show stoop entries on the Front and Side Elevations. The buildings will also have balconies, as
indicated on Rear Elevations,

LDS 5.8.5(A): At least 15% of the facades must be windows or main entrance doors. A rough calculation
based on the submitted building elevations indicates that at least 29% of the facades are windows.

LDS 5.8.5(B): The following five architectural features are shown on the elevation drawings, meeting the
minimum standard for design: balconies, offsets in building face, window trims, stoop eniries, and recessed
enfries. In addition, there is a decorative pattern on exterior finish (window overhangs, painted brick
masonry). The design of these buildings is modern, while our ordinance standards are geared more towards
a traditional building design with pitched roofs, eaves, pillars, and dormers. The staff finds the proposed
architectural features to be appropriate to the modern style of the buildings:

“Detailed design shall be provided along all primary elevations and clevations facing a public street or open
space by using at least five of the following architectural features on all elevations as appropriate for the
proposed building type and style (may vary features on rear/side/front elevations):

e (...} Other architectural features appropriate to the architectural style of the house."

LDS 5.8.6(A): The fagade design is in compliance. The exterior building walls are arranged in the vertical
board and batten and horizontal lap siding. There will be a painted brick masonry veneer at the first level
of each building. Permitted materials are wood clapboard, cementitious fiber board, wood shingle, wood
drop siding, primed board, wood board and batten, brick, stone, stucco, or synthetic materials similar
and/or superior in appearance and durability,

LDS 5.8.6(B): The roof material is PVS or TPO membrane over flat rigid insulation board.



Infrastructure (LDS Chapter 6):

LDS 6.4 Connectivity (Exhibit 6):

» The project will connect to the Hillside Rd through the public right-of-way. Per 2018 NC Fire
Code, the entrance to this development needs to be minimum 20 fi wide. The plan shows that the
project meets this requirement. The developer has also planned a survey to determine the actual
width of the platted right-of-way.

* The second entrance is not required but proposed by the developer off the Preservation Way
private right-of-way. It would be a secondary gated emergency entrance.

* Considering the topography and location of the lots, the staff finds the connectivity to existing
streets to be appropriate.

e This project is designed to have 111 parking spaces and 6 bicycle racks. It will not create new
streets,

LDS 6.8 Pedestrian Facilities:

* The applicant provides a network of interconnected pedestrian walkways inside the development:
a sidewalk from the main entrance to the Hillside Drive, paths around both buildings, a winding
path in the preserved green areas, a pedestrian connection to Belleview Rd, and a path for the
access to the dog park and pavilions common areas (LDS 6.8.1).

¢ Based on the submitted plan, the proposed sidewalk along the main right-of-way entrance has the
approximate width of 6 ft.
The plan shows six pedestrian crosswalks (LDS 6.8.3).

¢ The sidewalks conform to the required standards.

LDS 6.10 Transportation Impact Analysis (TTA): The TIA is not required because the estimated trip
generation is below 3,000 vehicles per day. However, the applicant has voluntarily commissioned the TIA
to assess the current and future conditions.

LDS 6.11 Utilities (Exhibit 6, p.4 and Exhibit 7):

* Both lots are located within direct Town limits.

e The applicant has provided the utility plan. The Public Services affirms that the Town of
Waynesville can supply water/sewer and electric to this project.

¢ There are two existing sewer and drainage casements located at the northern side of the property.
The casements shown on the submitted plans align with the 1966 East Hills subdivision plat
(£xhibit 12). However, the developer does not anticipate using these easements for their sewer.
Since there is an existing sewer main in Belleview Road that is adequately sized, they plan to
connect to that line directly from Preservation Way, thereby avoiding running sewer lines through
the neighbor's properties to the north,

e There are two proposed fire hydrants: one at the main entrance, and another at the northern side
of the property. Per 2018 NC Fire Code, the northern fire hydrant will need to be moved from
behind the parking area to a curb side access location to help prevent blockage of hydrant due to
parking,

Civic Space (LLDS Chapter 7):

LDS Chapter 7 calls for the dedication of the 5% of the total development area as civic space in EW-UR,
Areas including ponds, lakes, wetlands, or easements for public utility cannot be counted towards the
amount of civic space required.

/0



LDS 7.2.1 Required Civic Space Types:

e The total acreage of the project is 7.1 acres. A minimum of .36 acres must be dedicated as civic
space.

» The developer proposes the community green area as a civic space. The minimum size of the
community green shall be .5 acres, and the proposed size is 1 acre, which exceeds the requirement
of the ordinance,

¢ The landscape of the community green shall consist of lawn and trees, The developer meets the
requirement.

¢ Inaddition to already compliant green civic space, the applicant also proposes a dog park, and two
pavilions as civic amenities.

LDS 7.2.2 Accessibility and 7.2.3 Location;
» Civic spaces must be centrally and internally located and be accessible to all residents of the
development. All the proposed civic amenities are connected by pedestrian paths with crosswalks.
* No residential unit within the development shall be further than .25 (1,320 ft) miles from a civic
space. The project is compliant.

LDS 7.2.4 Usability: The area is not in the floodplain, neither is civic space.

LDS 7.2.5(A) Minimum Amenities {All Civic Spaces):

¢ There are three benches proposed in the green arca. A minimum of 2.5 linear feet of seating shall
be provided for 10,000 square feet of open space. The green space is 1 acre (43,560 sq ft).
Therefore, one more bench will be required.

e A minimum of 1 tree shall be planted in 350 sq ft of soil or one preserved tree shall remain for
every 2,500 sq ft of required civic space. The developer has two preserved areas of .37 and .19
acres in the community green area, which is compliant.

¢  One garbage receptacle and one recycling receptacle will required for 5,000 sq {t of each physically
separated civic space. There are currently three garbage receptacles shown by the benches. The
requirement will need to be met before the building permit is issued.

The staff submits that the project complies with the main civic space requirements, such as type, size,
accessibility, location, and landscaping. The other requirements, such as benches, trash and recycling
receptacles will need to be met at the time of the building permit.

Landscape (LDS Chapter 8):

LDS 8.3.1 Existing Vegetation:

e (A) “The use of existing trees or shrubs to satisfy the landscaping requirements of the section is
expected, Significant existing vegetation within landscaped areas shall be preserved and credited
towards required landscaping.” The developer preserves approximately 3.1 acres of the wooded
areas.

¢ (B) “The Town expects new development, through the protection of trees and existing vegetation,
to be creative in design and placement of buildings, structures, parking, and other impervious
surfaces as to preserve natural features and to complement the existing topography when practical.”
The staff submits that the applicant meets this requirement by reducing density by almost 50%,
preserving about 43.6% of the site, adding green space with inclusion of existing trees, and placing
the two apartment buildings with parking on the flattest, central part of the site to minimize hill
disturbance and reduce grading,

/l



LDS 8.4 Buffer Yards: No buffer yard is required because the project in EW-UR is adjacent to another
residential district (PS-NR).

LDS 8.5 Street Tree Planting; Not applicable because the project is not adjacent to any streets. The main
entrance is through the public right-of-way, and the secondary entrance is proposed through the private
right-of-way. The developer, however, exceeds the internal landscaping requirements as indicated below.

LDS 8.6.1(A) Parking Lot Screening: “Parking lot shall be screened from sidewalks, streets, and adjacent
properties with canopy trees planted with a maximum spacing of 30 feet on-center for screening of car
lights and glare,” The project is compliant. The preserved areas along the perimeter of the project serve as
a screen between adjacent properties,

LDS 8.6.2 Interior Parking T.ot Plantings: The project is compliant with no parking space being more than
40 feet from the basc of a canopy tree, and there is at least one canopy tree per 12 parking spaces. The
developer greatly exceeds the landscaping requirement by preserving an additional of 3.1 acres.

LDS 8.7 Screening of Dumpsters: There is one proposed dumpster enclosure in the north-eastern part of
the project, which is compliant,

Parking and Driveways (LDS Chapter 9):

* LDS calls for 1.5 auto spaces per unit for multifamily. The required parking is 90 spaces, and the
developer exceeds the requirement providing 111 spaces, or 1.85 per unit.

®  One bicycle parking is required per 20 auto spaces. The developer meets the requirement with 6
proposed racks.

* There are 6 ADA spaces included. Per 2018 NC Building Code, the project needs to have 5 ADA
spaces. The develop exceeds the requirement.

e Interior pedestrian connectivity provided along with pathways serving each building inside the
perimeter and a sidewalk connection from the main entrance to pedestrian facilities and parking
areas. The crosswalks connect pedestrian facilities across parking areas.

Other. Lighting (LDS Chapter 10) and Signs (LDS Chapter 11):

¢ Lighting plan shall be submitted to Town staff for approval before the building permit is issued.
LDS requires that streetlights in UR be spaced a minimum of 300° apart, be preferably pedestrian
scale (no taller than 18”), placed in a manner to limit the casting of shadows on sidewalks, and use
cut-off features. Requirements related to control of glare, building fagade lighting, and security
lighting shall also be met.

* Any signage will require a sign permit from the Town.

Environmental (LLDS Chapter 12) (Exhibit 8):

» The applicant has submitted an Environmental Survey.

» The project does not fall within the Floodplain regulations or steep slope and hillside regulations,
and both lots are under 2,900 ft in elevation.

» The development has to comply with sedimentation and erosion control requirements and will have
to apply for a land disturbance permit from the State (disturbed area >1 acre).

/Z



At this time, stormwater facilities are not required to be shown on the Master Plan (LDS 15.4.3),
but the detailed stormwater management plan will be required before the building permit is issued.
The project shows a stormwater management area on the east side of the property. The final
inspection of stormwater control measures will be conducted by the Town before the final
certificate of occupancy is issued. The Town also has a post-construction stormwater inspection
and maintenance requirements.

In general, “.,.stormwater management facilities, structures, devices, and methods shall be
designed and built with sufficient capacity to accommodate surface runoff caused by the
development in excess of that runoff which would oceur from the site if left in its pre-development
condition (LDS 12.5.7(C)).”

Although not required, the applicant submitted 2015 Soil Testing Results, and no indication of
potential land slide is given on the WNC Landslide Hazard Map by the NC Geological Survey
(Exhibit 9).

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the approval of the application with the following findings of fact and contingencies:

L.

The proposed Major Site Plan is consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Goal 2
to “create a range of housing opportunitics and choices.”

The plan complies with all applicable requirements of the ordinance:
- zoning and dimensional requirements

- building design guidelines

- civic space

- landscape

- parking and driveways

- environmental standards

The condition of approval is as follows:

- clarify building height in feet

The plan bas infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed.

The staff recommends that the Board approves this application for the Major Site Plan.

/3



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE Exhibit 1

/VAYNESVILLE § Development Services Department
b e PO Box 100
Progress with Vision Pi5ouil MainStreel; Sulte 110
b Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 « Fax (828) 452-1492

Application Cover Sheet

This form must be accompanied by all information required pursuant to the Land Development Standards Chapter 15.
All drawings and site plans to be considered shall be to scale and sealed by a qualified design professional.
Hearing will not be scheduled until application materials are deemed complete by the Administrator.

Project Name: Preservation Way Multi-Family

Property Location: Preservation Way PIN: PIN 8615-56-3155 & 8615-55-0946

Property Owner(s): Travis Bramlett

Owner Mailing Address: 21 Jordan Farm Dr Telephone: (828) 400-5736

Name of Applicant (if different from Owner) Quartz Properties, LLC
If applicant is different from owner, than authorization form must accompany this application.

Applicant Address: 430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466

Email: jake@quartzproperties.com Telephone: (206) 949-0688
Type of Permit/Process Type: X Site Plan/Design Review (Major) Administrative Review

Subdivision (Major) Administrative Review
Special Use Permit Quasi-Judicial Proceeding

Conditional District Rezoning Legislative Proceeding

Office Use Only:

03/02/2022
Date Application Received:

Date of Scheduled Hearing: 03/21/2022

B $540.00

www.waynesvillenc.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Exhibit 1

AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real
property located at PIN 8615-56-3155 & 8615-55-0946 on Preservation Way in Waynesville or
the ETJ area of Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard
in a proceeding by Board(s) of the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina. I hereby authorize the
following named individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent: Matt Sprouse
Title and Company: Sitework Studios
Address: 82 Patton Ave, Suite 700, Asheville, North Carolina 28801
Phone and email: 828,225.4945 / msprouse@siteworkstudios.com

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
Zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on

this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the 24th day of February 2022.

Owne 0r9 y with Contractual Interest in Property:
7/ e

Jake Libaire for Quartz Properties, LLC
(Party with contractual interest)

Addfess and phone number;

430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466
206-949-0688

15



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0AADF4F0-4750-4138-A1CC-85457CABBAS3

Exhibit 1

Letter of Owner Authorization

Name and Address of Owner(s) of the Property

Name: Travis Bramlett

Address: 21 JORDAN FARM DR

City: _WAYNESVILLE State: NC Zip Code: 28786

Pione: Email: travis.bramlett@yahoo.com

To Whaom It May Concern:
As owner(s) of the property located at _PIN 8615-56-3155 & 8615-55-0946 on Preservation Way

l/'we authorize Quariz Properties, LLC and their agents to act as Agent for the following permits:

Site Plan/Design Review {(Major)

Sincerely,

Travis Bramlett
Owner's Printed Name

DocuSighed by:
m.ﬂ ,n/\,@o»\q
SwrersBigrature
2/24/2022 | 1:11 PM PST

Date



O\QPR OPE R SZ EXhibit 1

February 28, 2022

Re: Project Narrative for Site Plan/Design Review (Major) - Preservation Way
PIN’s 8615-56-3155 & 8615-55-0946

Dear Planning Staff & Planning Board Members,

Quartz Properties is proud to present our proposed application for Site Plan/Design Review (Major) to
the Town of Waynesville. The project will consist of 60 apartment units in two buildings (30 units each)
on a 7.1-acre site. Each building will be three stories; however, the first floor will be partially built into
the hillside, making the buildings appear to be two or 2.5 stories from three of the four elevations.
Access will come from a drive aisle connecting to Hillside Drive to the east, with gated emergency access
provided to Preservation Way (only EMS, Quartz Properties, and the neighboring property owner will
have access to this gate).

Current zoning allows 113 dwellings per base density and 170 dwelling units with a Special Use Permit,
putting our proposal at about half of the allowable density. Although more units than we are proposing
could be achieved, doing so would require extensive mass grading to flatten the property and expand
the existing plateau at the top of the site, which would be very disruptive to the neighborhood and
impact most of the site. In contrast, Quartz Properties, LLC intends to work with the existing topography
to a great extent, which will limit the buildable area (and the disturbed area) and reduce the unit yield of
the project but will also reduce the scope of mass grading and the overall disruption to the site and the
neighborhood.

We believe that our proposed project is compatible with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan, as it
provides residents with a housing option that is lacking in the area and will ultimately add to the
community’s stock of attainable housing. Additionally, instead of spreading the development over the
entire seven-acre site, this proposed design concentrates all 60 dwelling units on about half of the
property, preserving much of the acreage as open space and providing a substantial buffer between this
project and adjacent properties. Lastly, to enhance walkability/bike-ability, a trail is proposed from the
two buildings down to Belleview Road, which is the shortest route from this site to East Street (and to
downtown Waynesville).

Best regards,

pet

Jake Libaire

430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466 - quartzproperties.com - (843) 732-3455

/7



I d -
' III Shaping Communities Together

February 11, 2022

ot faaa G R

Exhibit 1

Ms. Elizabeth Teague
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

RE: Wastewater Allocation
Preservation Way Development
Quartz Properties
Waynesville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Teague,

McGill Associates has reviewed the adequacy of the Town of Waynesville’s sewer system to
accept and treat an estimated 14,400 gpd wastewater flow generated by the proposed
Preservation Way development by Quartz Properties. This flow amount is within the 155,000 gpd
‘New Flow" which may be accepted as provided by Article 8 of the Town's Special Order by
Consent with the North Carolina Environmental Management Commission dated December 31,
2020.

Sincerely,
McGill Associates, P.A.

AL (o

Joel L. Storrow, P.E.
Senior Principal

P:\2019\19.00330-WaynesvilleNC-WWTP Upgrade Design & Cons\Correspondence\22-0211-Preservation Way
Wastewater Allocation Letter.docx

MCGILL ASSOCIATES 55 BROAD STREET, ASHEVILLE, NC 28801 / 828.252.0575 / MCGILLASSOCIATES.COM

/8



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GEORGIA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786

01

PMT TYPE QTY REF
CHECK 1 1108

S ReSCR VAT 0

Exhibit 1

7y
ﬂﬁfﬂtf

MISC RECEIPT
REFERENCE
DATE/TIME

CLERK

CUSTOMER
EFF. DATE

DEPT

AMOUNT
540.00

TOTAL:

PG: 1
2735794
Major site
03/02/22 12:25
2044ecou
Quartz Properties Mana
03/02/2022

540.00
540.00

/9



AVM NOILYAY3STod

I TP -




Exhibit 2




Braig.

[
L)

)

Exhibit 2




3 & 5
g

P‘




*sdew asay) Uo pauleIuo UoHEWIojUl B 10} Aljigisuodsal
1eBo) ou awnsse Japnoud asgem sy pue Aunod poomleH ‘sdew
958U} U paulz)uoo uolew.o jul AUB JO UDHEDYIISA 10§ PS}INSU0D
2q pjnoys sa2.nos uonewuoul Arewd o1gnd pauopuawaioe ay)
Jeu} paynou AgeJay a.e a)Is siy) JO sI9SM "E)ep pLe spiosal ajgnd
J2yjo pue sje|d 'spasp papJodal wal) papdwos ale pue uojapsun
sy} uigw punoj Apadoud |es jo Aiojusaul ) woy paledsid
212 A3y | "shenns Jou ae 8)is SIy) uo sdew ay) eweasia

120z ‘o€ sunp
199} 002 = you! |
I

ococ/Lefel :9leQ 9|es
1901 9|es

:anjep passassy

:anjep palajeqg

1anjep 19Je

:anjep Bup|ing

:anjep pue

uoljewioju] snjep a)s
3[INSaUABAN JO UMO] :diysumoy
¥5°9 :abeauoy |e10|

3ing des)

IBaly pajeaH

AVM NOILVAYHIS I YA

STIIH 1LSv3
uoljeuLioju] aug

LLAEIY
€€/€/0 Gv0 49d PPV

veee/LL0L 4oy |eba

GG1LE-9G-G198 ‘Nid
uoljeWLIOU] JUNODIY

9¥09-98/8Z ON ‘ITNASINAVYM
40 WYV NVYAHOr Le

1539 JI99VIN L13TNVEd
HONH SIAVY L 1 13TNVHE

p Ho1yx3

[ENUBpISay

=4

[Bluap ey _uan._._._n_,_ﬁm_wz 12315 Uoafild

= —

[EILISPISS o UBqIN ) [[AsDUABRA 132




[ VIN :37Vv3Ss
ON ‘ITUASINAVM | AVM NOILVAYMASTNd SRITTIE LN S0 v T AL

sanadold zuenp NOILVATITE dv3y

Zzoz ‘gz Aeniqag

‘dAl 13ATT
1SHI4 LV H33N3A
AHNOSY MOIHE Q3 LNIVd

SAHYND / ONMIVH
TV.LIW TVLNOZIHOH
J1ALS NHIAOW

‘dAL 'ONIQIS
d¥71 TV INOZIHOH

dAl 'ONITIS NILLVE
® QUYOd TWILLH3A

S NqIgxy



ON 'ITTUASINAVM | AVM NOILYAYISTHd

saljuadolid zuenp
ZT0T 'LL yodew

w0n08

w0nS2

37VIS JIHdVHD

31v3S 0L LON

26

SNOILVAZTI ONIATING LNIJNLHVdVY TVOIIdAL

NOILVYAZTE LHOIE / 3AIS

AL TIATT LSHIH Ly HIANTA
AHNOSYN MOIH8 J3LNIVd

S0UYND / ONIIVY TvL3AN
IWINOZIHOH FTALS NHIACH

dAL 'ONIQIS
-l ¥ TV INOZIHOH

S HNqIyxy

dAl 'ONITIS N3LLYE
? OUYOB wOILHAA

THVOE NOLLYINSMI OI91H
1974 HIAO INYHBWIW OdL HO OAd
{38ISIA LON) IVIHILY I DNIHOOH

NOILVAZT3 dv3d

nhmm..uuﬂ._u.__vNE—CIMMZO_._.sSMJmu
4004 "0 30Vd DNITTING NI S13S-440

{30IM b "NIN} WIHL MOTNIM

S3INODTVE @ S3IHINI dOOLS HO HOHOd 03H3A0D @
@ S3HINT 0355303 @

‘SNOLLYAITI SA08Y JHL HLUIM LIW JHY SWIALI VIHILIHD
N9IS30 aFTIVLIC ONIMOTIOS FHL '(8) §'8'S NOILLIAS 300D TVLIZINNW ITUASINAYM H3d

NOILYAZT3 L4317/ 34IS

NOILYAZTI LNOY4




L7

NYId ALITILN 1080

N¥1d LNIWd0O13A3A JLIS a0z
SNOILIONGD ONILSIX3 Q0L
FILIL 133HS # L33HS

X3IANI ONIMV YA

sin

YN ALINIDIA

AV 'L ALYIdONd 40 32ZIS
960555198
SSLE8S-G18E 'SNId ALMIAdOH

HBES ZOLBIE

LOGEZ ON 'ITIAIHSY
INNIAY NOLLYd 891

¥d 'S1dIDNOD NDIS3O NAID
Id "MYHSOVHE MO LV
HIANIDNI AL

S¥BY'6rTBIR

LOS8Z ON 'FTUATHSY

004 3LINS "INNIAY NOLLYd 28
OTTd 'SOIONLS HHOMILIS
Vd ‘ISN0UHS 8 MIHLLYW
~LOALHIEY 3dYISANY

99620 YN 'NOLMIN

HOOTd ONZ "LITHLS NOLONIXET 0EY
JHIvalT 3¥VM - LOVINOD

2711 'S31LH3d0Nd Z1HYND

NOILYWHOINI ALY3d0Hd

-H3d013AIAHEISYHIHND LOVHINOD

P
Vd ‘SLdIINOD NDISIA TAID

e)8)e

solants

9 1qIyxy

99¥20 VI 'UoImMaN
100]4 puz ‘188ig uolbuixa gey
0717 'seiuadoud zpenp

HOd a3yvdIdd

AVM NOILVAIISIY

JdO4 SNVI1d INIWJOTIAIA LIS

NIOTWIJIS



100 HEALLLAA SRV AA0) BT Lt T8

e

OM 133HS

OOl |= = o=
®

SNOILLIONOD
ONILSIX3

A1LIL 133HS

ZTOTI0E0
ilva

60LL-advD
' 9281-946

011 LNJNJOT13AZIA OHN

9681226
HITIIHM

g

PEFZ 699 o
JON-3AVHS |7

08YZ-L86
NYIWHON

va SuuYwIY ON
SNOISIAZY

saloy g0
+92-9€ €ELE - D VD

ALIYMIYILLYS tZeg-L1L0)

1137wy

9v60-55—-GL88 fNic
ANS STH 1Sv3 — &g La1

saloe |y afieany |Bjo]

(dn-m3)

1OUISI |BjUapISaY UBgun B|lASaUAEAN 15ET 892-099
ONINOZ 9091-656

071 831Ld3d0Hd

9¥60-55-6198 ONY 561E-95-GL98 INid . OMONIO

£248Z ON ‘alnsaudem

Aepn vonealasaly

$S3Y0AY LO3roud

088 -0 dv2
€46-L08
ANOWHNHL

WO O34V dI4d

Enu.mn-__uamx..ogb._m@mwbo_aw—t s
SPEI-61Z (828) \

L0BBZ DN ‘3llnaysy

00 3INg "enusny uojed Zg \
asnoudg maunep ejUaY \
s0IpNIS Yomalls

I331IHOHY 34VOSaNYT

POFZO YW NOLMIN
YOO ONZ "13TULS NOLONIND 987

D71 531L¥3dO¥d ZLIYNO

AVM NOILVAYISIYd

8890-616 (90Z)

994Z0 Wi 'uopman

1004 pug 19ais cEmExm‘_ 0ty

aJfeq] @er Joeuoy i

21 _ww_tﬁnﬂ._& zuenp :
Y3d0T13AIA/HISYHOENS LOVELINDD

ANYLINSNOD

saioy 099
BELE - O AVD
$ZZT-LL0L

E1LLBEG 113TNvEg
[T T AL S ANVHD SGLE-96-5108 ‘#Nid

NIOWOL 7/ 4 TS NOISIAABNS STIH 15Y3

\\\ ’ OINIBWOD LE-0F S107
/oy .
4
i

BS¥L-149
NINTWOL

9091-656
0717 S31LY3d0oyd
OXONIO

SUNLOTLNETHY FAVISANY T

95L-129
SWVYITTIM

| oy gy | e | s

91IqQIgyxy

(37vas oL LON)
d¥IN ALINIDIA

SOIan.Ls

smvsezve




00¢-1

ON 133HS

NV1d
IN3WdO1IA3A
aLs

ATLIL 133HS

ZTOTI0E0
va

ava SHUYWIY 'ON

SNOISIAZY
e
=
m

m w
=
55 x
mmz <
=i >
T20E -
mm%m i
Q-
S EN IS
2m N
m.s
S
5
IA
=
Q
ra
<
=
RE
sg
2
i
i3
°F
1
]
L9
i c
- w]
; =
O
# w

29

syoes g - Bupped apkag
saoeds g - Bupled alqIssa0y
sageds || - Buppey pasodoiy
saoeds gf - Buiied painbay

s@.10e |'g (eaepung snomadw) pelewss
Sa.0e |'g [Baly panlssald pajeunsy
S8.0E ('t (BANY PBAINISI] PalEWNST

09 -suun |e1og

0z - SR wooipsg |

OF - SHUN Wooupag £
sBuping Alwe-ninA Z

AHVIINNS INIWJOT3IAZA

saue ") :ebeaioy [210)
2U0B/S|IUN GG {PAPIACI -
213B/S)IUN gL (PaMO|Y -
fisuan
("N-ma) 1msia |enuapisey
uequn amsauien 1se3 (ONINOZ
960-55-5198 ¢ §51€-95-5198 ‘Nid
€482 ON 'a||insaudenm
Aepp UoneAIESAlY
S53Y0av L03rodd

Ecu.mn_nng{ngmﬂ_w@mmjo._n_mE
SkBr-6ve (828)

LOBBZ ON ‘allinausy

004 @)iNg ‘anuany uolied zg
mmjahn_m MIUJR f1Dejuon
SOIPNIS SHoMANS

1031IHOYY 3dVOSaNY1

8890-6v6 (902)

98120 WA ‘UomaN

Joo|4 pug 1oang uoibuxa ogr

a4ieqy] axer ooy

271 ‘sepadoiy zpeng
Y3dOTIATARTSYHOUN LOVELINDD

9 1IqIyxy

(37v2s 0L LoN)
dVIN ALINIOIA

aunsotona
HELSNNT OFOLIN

VAU O3NS
S3mNET

ANIWISYI 30YNIvHa

? H3IM3S §1 ONILSIXT 1/

Ay aanasINd |
a3 s

TIVRA SN SH
CaA50d0Hd
G630 N
NN 3134208

IHTIWEY 3IVOONGIIY O
51T DNINIVASH Q350408

SEHIIY VA TH el

{S.LINN BE)
SANIWLEYY
AMO1SE Sbpwa 50
[LEEL A

(HOV | WOk
HAFHO ALINDARDS

Y 0I5t
S0 Al

H PR 1503

T ouINATY o
QDD

(51iNn a8)
SLNIW LYY
AHOLSE

A

PRy

VALl N WAISSOUD NYIMISACE

M ONINIVL T
CE5EH0M

AV NOILYANTS UL
~ES300W AMYVONDI TS

HIVRLIS WD

Aot MOIL AL IS Tt VIO
SST00Y HYINORIA ATLwe

ADHINT BUNG
Ed ONLHON



30

109D |r 4 ¥+
o @

NV1d
ALNILN

FULIL L33H5
ZTOT' A0
a1va

.Wmmqm.mm._..nww OTTANZ

Aynnasg

ava SHAYWIE (=3
SNOISIAZY

sooeds g - Bupjed ajqissaooy
saseds gl | - Buped pasodoig
saoeds 06 - Bupied pasnbay

09 - sjun (oL

0Of - SHUN wWoolpag z
sBuipiing Anwes-pnn g

AUYNNNS INZWJOT3AIA

£Z.L8Z DN 'allinsaukem

Aepp UOjIRAIDSElY

(d4n-m3) pusia

|Bljuapisay ueqn a||AsaUABA) JSBT
sauoe |y :abealoy [el0]
9¥60-G5-G198 B G5LE-95-5198 ‘NId
$S39aav 193rodd

9PFT0 WW ‘NOLMIN
¥OOH QT 133815 NOLONIXT 267
¥Od Q3¥VdIdd
AVM NOILV AY3IS3Idd

D11°531L¥3d0O¥d ZL¥vNO

4 o1 1 B3seong
WoY'solpn|syIoMa)isidasnolds
SkEI-6FE (828)
L088E ON 'allinaysy
004 2UNS 'anuany Uoled Zg \
SOIPNIS JOMENS A
L1O31IHOYY 3dvOSaNYT

4 e T
NATLVI0T ALVWTRCHAY

6298-222 (L158)

99K20 WA 'uopmen

100}4 puz Jaans uobuixa pey

2Jieq ayer JoejuoD

2771 'saadold Zuent
H3dOT3AIAEISVHOEND LOVHINGD

INY1INSNOD

(AL FIWESSY SHaaAN T QXN

UL NI Ao

(37v0s OL 1ON) c H,_Aﬂ._”ﬁm

d¥IA ALINIDIA

SOIdnN.Ls B
— O IOMIS|




0
-
=
2
=




Exhibit 7

WAYNESVILLE

e e

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

Gary Caldwell, Mayor

Julia Freeman, Mayor Pro Tem
Clarence “Chuck” Dickson, Alderman
lon Feichter, Alderman

Anthony Sutton, Alderman

March 3, 2022

Re: Water/Sewer and Electric Availability
PIN 8615-56-3155 & PIN 8615-55-0946

To whom it may concern:

For the parcel in question, the Town of Waynesville can supply water/sewer and electric to this
property. Based on the capacity requested, the Town of Waynesville can supply the demand of
water/sewer and electric to the referenced PIN. If you have any questions, feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stines

16 South Main Street = P.O. Box 100 = Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

B2



Exhibit 8
ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY

FOR

A Proposed 7.1 Acre Development

Preservation Way
PIN #’s 8615-56-3155 / 8615-55-0946

APPLICANT:

Quartz Properties, LLC
430 Lexington St, 2" Floor
Newton, MA 02466

PREPARED BY:

Design
Concepts, PA

168 Patton Ave. 52 Walnut Street — Suite 9
Asheville, NC 28801 Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-252-5388 Phone: 828-452-4410

Fax: 828-252-5365 Fax: 828-456-5455

‘.\"\V“'.C(ll“.__,"().(.‘() Il

NCBELS LICENSE #: C-2184

CDC Job No. 22204
February 28, 2022

&5



c D c DESign '
Concepts, PA

Project Name: Proposed 7.1 Acre Development along Preservation Way
Haywood County PIN # 8615-56-3155 / 8615-55-0946

Project Location: Waynesville, NC
CDC Project No. 22204
Date: February 28, 2022

The proposed development is located off Preservation Way, Waynesville, Haywood County,
North Carolina. The development parcels include PIN # 8615-56-3155 / 8615-55-0946 as
shown by Haywood County GIS and the proposed development area is approximately 7.1 acres.

Both of the subject parcels are located in the East Waynesville — Urban Residential zoning
district. The proposed development parcels are largely wooded and generally undeveloped. The
proposed site improvements would include a proposed road network, storm drainage, water and
sewer facilities to support a development of 60 proposed multi-family units located in two
buildings.

The property is located in Zone X on the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps and no portion of
the site is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. The project area can be found from the
FEMA FIRM 3700861500] with an effective date of April 3, 2012.

The site soils consist of the following classifications: Evard-Cowee (EvD, EvE and ExD) and
Saunook Urban (SfC). All of these soils are described as being well drained and have no
frequency of flooding per the USDA and NRCS data sources.

Erosion control measures during construction will consist of silt fences, sediment basins,
temporary diversion ditches and other conventional measures. Post-construction stormwater
control measures will consist of conveyance pipes and above ground detention ponds to control
post development runoff and water quality.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 8§28-456-5455

4



S00 S¢00

4

€00 SL00
6L0'2:1 0Z ‘9g Menigey

AJuno) poomAeH




9
PIEZEH POO|4 AOUBY D [ENUUY % [ SUSHPUD D RININY N sana TITLI M

PIEZEH pod] 4 |ERUULG 32UEY T 4 70

SUDIQE S S500]  esese—

() fempooy  AF A7 supizus g wesgs
3 B seevieomied [ ]
SESIY PIEZEH poO|4 spued [




N.IT,&C o5E

N.JOZ.BE o5E

£ jo | abed
2z0z/92/T

M.EF 8BS of8

OLS0EE

0LOeTEE

0/68265¢

M Zbk BE o8

Aaming |log aapesadoon [euonen 82IAJBS UOIIBAIZSUOY)
Aanng (103 qapn S82IN0Say [BINjEN

(03 002 oL 05 0

o841

o5l ok 05 = 0 N
SR

FBSOM NLT BUOZ AN SN 36Pp3 $ESOM 1S31eUIpIo Jalua))  Jajedsaly gam :uonafaid dejy 4

Feaus (.58 X, TT) adespue v uo pe uud Ji 0BE'T:T 3jeas dely

05e02E 0LeozZe n.mwbm.. 0Ez0ce 05107 o5 ‘Lo

(Buiddepy sjog Aepp uolEAIaS3ld)
BUI|OIED YHON ‘Baly Aluno) poomAeH—dep 10g

MBS 8BS 78

MBS BS oZ8

N.TT BT oSE

N 0Z 6T oSE

B7



€ Jo Z abed
2e0z/92re

famng |10g aaleladoon [euonen
Aaning (10S gapm

821AI8S UOHBAITISUCD g

=

S921N0SaY |einjeN  VASN

‘Juapine aq Aew sauepunog jiun dew Jo Bunyys

Jouiw awos nsal e sy ‘sdew asay) uo padke|dsip Aabew
punaibyoeq ayy woly siayip Alqeqosd pazybip pue pajidwos
aJam saul| [10S au] Y2iym uo dew aseq Jayjo Jo ojoydoyiio ay |

1Le0z

‘v 1dy—120z ‘o€ Jey  :peydesfojoyd asem sabew [euse (s)ajeq

Jafief 1o 000'0S:L
so|eos dew Joj (smojje ageds se) pajaqe| aJe syun dew 10g

Z20Z ‘1Z Uer ‘gz uoisiap,  :eje( ealy Aaning
BuljoJeD YUoN ‘Bary Alunod poomAe Baly ASAING 10S

"molaq pals!| (S)alep uoisiaa au) Jo
SE BIEP PaIlad SOHUN-YASN 2y} woly pajesauab s janpoad siy

‘palinbal ale Eale JO 8JUBJSIP JO SUONHE|ND|ED 2)BINIDE
alowW §i pasn aq pinoys ‘uonoaloid ojuod ease-jenba siaq)y
ay) se yons ‘ease ssnsasaud Jey) uonoefold v ‘eale pue souejsip

su0IsIp INg @deys pue uonodalp santasald yoiym ‘uonoslold
Jojeaus|\ gap BY] U0 paseq ale Aaang (10 gap) 8yl wod)-sdepy

(158£:DSd3) Jojeola qapy  :WalSAS ajeulpioo)
TN ABAINS 105 gam
90IA18G UOIIBAIBSUOD) S80IN0say |einjen  :depy jo aoinog

"SjUSLWaINSESW
dew Jo} j2sys dew yoes Uo 9[EDS JBQ BY) UO Aj8J 8SED|d

'9|e2s

p3jiejap 810w B Je UMOYS Usaq aAey pinod jey) sjios Bunsenuod
Jo seale ||ews ay) moys jou op sdew ay] swase|d auj

llos jo Aoeinooe pue Buiddew jo |1e}ap 8y} jo Buipueisiapunsiw
asned uea Buiddew jo sjeas ay) puokaq sdew jo Juswableug

L

"8[eJs sIY] 1B pllea aq jou Aew dep [10S Buluiepp

‘0co'zLiL
1e paddew asem |OV JnoA asudwon jey) sAaains jlos ay |

NOLLVYINHOANI dVIN

Aydeibojoud |euay

jodg aipog @
digoepis T
sowpus

j0dg papoi3 Ajalanag =

jodg Apuesg e

jodg auleg l“l

dosoinQ ooy

e

121BAN [BIULAIH =)

F Y

191BA SNOBUE|[RISI ©

Auenp Jo sulp

dwems Jo ysiep

punoifiyoeg MO| BART] R

Speoy (g9 .

pecy (2007 wpuer &

. speoy Jolep Jodg Ajjanelg
samnoy s f:

shemyBiH s1E1s191U)

sieyd

uonepodsuelsy

S|eue) pue swealg

Sainjead JI3EpN

salniea4 aul |gadg
Byo

1005 19

1odg Auoig Asap

jodg Auolg

ealy |lodg

Id aaeig A

[
uoissaidaq paso|D

5 y
jodg Ao H
iid molog =

nomolg 9}
sainjead Julod [e1dadg

-
sjuiod wun dep o a0

saur jun dep (0g i

suoBijog nun dep |10g |
sitog

. (10v) 1s8181U| jo BOIY -
= (10Y) 1sa181u] jo BALY

aN3IO31T dVIN

euljoie yuoN ‘ealy Ajurio) poomieH—dep |10g

(Buiddepy sjiog Aepp uoneaasaly)

35



[

Soll Map—Haywood County Arsa, North Carolina Preservation Way Solts Mapping

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symhol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI ‘ Percent of AOI
EvD Evard-Jowee complex, 1610 | 3.0 37.2%
30 parcent slopes H
{EVE Evard-Cowae complex, 30 to | 4.8 60.6%
50 percent slopes !
EXD  Evard-Cowse-Urban land 0.1 1.1%
i complex, 15 io 30 percent i
¢ slopes |
SiC ; Sauncek-Urban land complex, 0.1 1.1%
| 210 15 percent slopes |
Tatals for Area of interest l 8.0 100.0%
usna Natural Resources Web Soll Survey 2/2612022
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soll Survey Page 3of 3

39



J|95IN0A JUSLIO G[3Y UBD JBL} SOBLWSSE( 0 185 B WOl K- e e
2800y2 0} Uoling dewaseg aso0y?) 2y 3§21 m . ) M
o 2 ] _ﬂ\‘

's8junod palajdwiod Jo 1s)| B Wolj 129]8s
uonng Auno) pagejdwo) e 0 wooz syl o1 n

1517 Jehe syp w punoj Jafe] yoes jo uopdudssp
e 985 0] uenng suonduasa(g sade 7 syl 3210 H

By s L s roamj apispuz] [ |a
il mojaq deweseq sy} 0} 1afe] ay3 ybnoiyy 235 o} noA Weg B
Buimoye ‘usiedsuel) ssa] jo 10w 13fE] BY] 3YEW 0] ,
ipis syt Beip pue 30115 18he| eyl Joy fousiedsuel]
313} siealjoe o} sweu 1ade| syl jo by ayy s ssuipng 2pyspue] [ a
S10p 224Ul 2yl o0 ‘1517 J8ART Bl Ul ‘sl BWeS 3U] t )
1e suafe] sy jo suo yum Buoje dewsseq syp msia o] _

‘(18A8] jeaiys) igp ool W
00Z NOA Ji 8jgiSiALl BWI0d8q ABLW siake] 8Ll BjGiIsin
Lwoaag (M ABL] 84080 81808 A1UN0S-GNS B DjU! WOOZ ]

0 noA ssnbai siade) sAesjed Mo SUGa( jELBIOS ! e

8yl pue SsuBEpuUnog (8384 Byl 18y} 8jop 98s 0] _ - (S i Wi asemiine (Sikd Tl b
esm nod sake| syl o1 1xsu ylew-¥osy2 e Buoeid Ag yo -
Jue uo siafe| winy o] uoung 3517 49487 UL ¥ m _”_

ons s21UnNCo E;

~ 0 si1ahe]

T SIWO4 2pISpuz ~
t t “

SMOJBG [IE]BP SI0W Ui PBUIE|IXS
uoyng Yyoe3 ‘uoijouniallieu 8ji 888 0} uopng e isAo
108.4n9 inok isAoL ‘dew 8y} yum Joeisjul 0] noA moje
IBY] SUONNG JO 188 B AG pajjo.juod S iaMaIA S5 S

1amaip ayl Buisn pauels Bumsg

351 Joke E.n
-H-all

" UDHOBAJBSRU JO) S1NS2) YDIeas A

SETVET W T
pieZEH spljSpueT DNM a4} 03 sWod[ap

spIng Jas()

| e1eq peojumoq | | ausqap paloig| | Aeaing jesibojoan D |

« ~eys mau e Buneaiy ~eys mau e Buneaun “uguwnigeBugeasy @ depEug oN e Siofuncopoomdey @ ousupig o 3pod | sy sddy I

= 6 1qIyxy

mainddegam/sdde/worsiboesdeweaun o 2 -

-~ X =p =eq paezey 2pyspue] o @)



Exhibit 9

|-~
Figure 1. Test Location Plan

Not to Scale

Map provided by Mills Construction
TerraTech E.ngmeers, Ine. (C-1356) Project: Waynesville Apartments
4905 Professional Court . .
Raleigh, NC 27609 Waynesxfllle, North Carolina
919-876-9799 | Our Project Number 121-15-78240

4/



TERRATECH

Symbols and Nomenclature renERRr e
I Undisturbed Sample (UD)
®  Standard penetration resistance (ASTM D-1586)
102" Number of blows (100) to drive the spoon a number of inches (2)
w-0-, R Weight of Hammer, Weight of Rods
AX,BX,NXx  Core barrel sizes for rock cores
65%  Percentage of rock core recovered
RAD  Rock quality designation - % of core 4 or more inches long
Water table at least 24 hours after drilling
Water table one hour or less after drilling
Loss of drilling water
Atterberg Limits test performed
Consolidation test performed
Grain size test performed
Triaxial shear test performed

-'U—Igﬂ'}bl‘[‘

Proctor compaction test performed
18 Natural moisture content (percent)

Penetration Resistance Results

Sands - Number of Blows, N Relative Density

0-4 very loose
5-10 loose
11-20 firm
21-30 very firm
31-50 dense
over 50 very dense

Siltsand  Number of Blows, N

Approx. Consistency

Clays 0-1 very soft
2-4 soft
3-8 firm
9-15 stiff
16-30 very stiff
31-50 hard
over 50 very hard

Drilling Procedures

Soil sampling and standard penetration testing performed in accordance with ASTM D-1586. The
standard penetration resistance is the number of blows of a 140 pound hammer falling 30 inches to drive a
2 inch O.D., 1.4 inch LD. split spoon sampler one foot. Core drilling performed in accordance with

ASTM D-2113. Undisturbed sampling performed in accordance with ASTM D-1587.



TEST BORING RECORD

Depth

Description

Elev,

Water
Level

Blow
Counts

Standard Penetration Test

blows/ft
210 410 6'0

80

Topsoil (Approximately 11 inches)

Stiff red, orange and black fine to medium
sandy micaceous silt (ML) (RESIDUUM)

Very stiff tan orange fine to medium sandy
micaceous silt (ML)

Very stiff gray brown fine to medium sandy
micaceous silt (ML)

-15.0

BORING TERMINATED

6-5-5

9-10-13

8-9-9

11-11-10

9-10-16

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc.

Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court

Raleigh, NC' 27609

Boring Number: B-1

Project Number; 121-15-78240
Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1

43



TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

Level| Counts blows/ft
20 4|0 6|0 80

Depth Description Elev.

. Topsoil (Approximately 14 inches) 12

Stiff tan, orange and black fine to medium

sandy micaceous silt (ML) (RESIDUUM) 3.0 5-6-7 ®

57 Very firm tan silty fine to medium sand (SM) 9-13-13 °

-8.0 9-9-12 ®

Very stiff fed and orange fine to medium

sandy micaceous silt (ML) C 8-7-9 *

-12.0

13+ Very firm tan silty micaceous fine to medivm
14 sand (SM)

15 1190 9-12-11 o

BORING TERMINATED

" | Water Leve! 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc. Boring Number: B-2
Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court Project Number: 121-15-78240
Raleigh, NC 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Depth Description

Elev.

Water
Level

Blow
Counts

Standard Penetration Test

blows/ft
20 40 60 80

N\ Topsoil (Approximately 3 inches)

Loose tan silty fine to medium sand (SM)
21 (RESIDUUM)

5 Dense tan and red silty micaceous fine to
6| medium sand (SM) with gravel

Very firm brown silty micaceous fine to
109 medium sand (SM)

-12.0

134 Very dense purple and tan silty micaceous fine
14| to medium sand (SM)

115.0

BORING TERMINATED

8-5-5

8-14-29

8-22-16

11-12-14

15-28-40

Water Level 1 hr,: Not Encountered

‘Water Levef 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc.
4905 Professional Court

Raleigh, NC 27609

Boring Number: B-3

Project Number; 121-15-78240
Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: T of 1

45



TEST BORING RECORD

s Water Blow Standard Penetration Test
Depth Description Elev. Level| Counts blows/ft
20 40 60 80
. Topsoil (Approximately 14 inches) 12
o] Very stiff red, orange and black fine to
medium sandy micaceous silt (ML) 3.0 0.7-13 P
3~ (RESIDUUM) o
4
51 Hardto very stiff red brown fine to medium 12-15-16 .
6-| sandy micaceous silt (ML)
7
. 8.0 15-14-14 .
[¢p
Dense tan brown silty micaceous fine to ‘
104 medium sand (SM) 12-17-20 ®
11+
12 -12.0
13-
14
15 13-14-13 ®
16
Very stiff to hard brown fine to medium sandy
179" micaceous silt (ML) C
18
16+
20 15-20-23 ®
21—
29 -22.0
ng.| Partially weathered rock sampled as red and
brown silty micaceous fine to medium sand -
24 (SM)
05 -25.0 22-50
% BORING TERMINATED 6
27 1
28—
290+
30
Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion 'TerraTech Engineers, Inc. Boring Number: B-4
Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 P.rofessional Court Project Number; 121-15-78240
' Raleigh, NC 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15
Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

Level| Counts blows/f{t
20 40 60 80

Depth Description Elev.

) Topsoil (Approximately 15 inches) 13

Soft orange brown fine to medium sandy

micaceous silt (ML) (FILL) 3.0 0.1-3 ®

S-{ Stiff orange brown fine to medium sandy 7-6-6 °
6 micaceous silt (ML) (FILL)

-8.0 4-3-6 L

Firm gray and brown fine to medium sandy silt

104 (MH) (ALLUVIUM) 3-2-4 @

-12.0

134 Hard gray and brown fine to medium sandy silt
14-| (MH) with wood fragments (ALLUVIUM)

15 -15.0 7-12-24 ®
BORING TERMINATED

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc, Boring Number: B-3

Water Level 1 hr.; Not Encountered 4905 P.l‘ﬂfessional Court Project Number: 121-15-78240
Raleigh, NC 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

Level| Counts blows/{t
20 4|0 60 80

Depth Description Elev.

Topsoil (Approximately 12 inches) -1.0

Firm tan orange fine to medium sandy

o .
micaceous silt (ML) (RESIDUUM) 30 3.3.3 .

5 7-9-12 »

9-9-9 .r

Very stiff brown, orange and red fine to
medium sandy micaceous silt (ML) C

10+ 5-8-8 ¢

15 r15.0 7-10-13 °

BORING TERMINATED

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc. Boring Number: B-6
Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court Project Number: 121-15-78240
Raieigh, NC 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Depth Description

Elev,

Water
Level

Blow Standard Penetration Test

Counts
20

blows/{t
40 60

80

| Topsoil (Approximately 9 inches)

Firm to very firm red and orange-brown silty
3- micaceous fine to medium sand (SM) (FILL)

BORING TERMINATED

7-6-7 ]

10-10-14 e

Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfiiled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc,
4905 Professional Court
Raleigh, NC 27609

Boring Number: B-7

Project Number; 121-15-78240

Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: Fof 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

Level| Counts blows/ft
20 4'0 6|0 80

Depth Description Elev.

Topsoil (Approximately 12 inches) -1.0

Very stiff red and black fine to medium sandy 11-9-9
39 micaceous silt (ML) (RESIDUUM) C

5 : . 6-8-10 o
BORING TERMINATED

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfiiled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc. Boring Number: B-8
Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 P.rofesswnal Court Project Number: 121-15-78240
Raleigh, NC' 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

Level| Counts blows/ft
20 4|0 6.0 a0

Depth Description Elev.

Topsoil (Approximately 11 inches) -0.9

Soft tan orange fine to medium sandy

2_ ‘. .
micaceous silt (ML) (FILL) 3.0 2-2-2 |®

Stiff red orange fine to medium sandy silt C

41 (ML) (FILL)

5 : 5-6-7 ]
BORING TERMINATED

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Er}gineers, Inc. Boring Number: B-9
Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court Project Number; 121-15-78240
Raleigh, NC 27609 Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




TEST BORING RECORD

Depth

Description

Elev.

Water
Level

Blow Standard Penetration Test

Counts
2|0

blows/ft
40 60

80

Topsoil (Approximately 11 inches)

Soft tan orange fine to medium sandy
micaceous silt (ML) (FILL)

Firm brown silty micaceous fine to medium
sand (SM) (FILL)

BORING TERMINATED

4-2-2  |e

4-5-6 ®

Water Level 24 hr.: Baring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech Engineers, Inc.

Water Level 1 hr.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court

Raleigh, NC 27609

Boring Number: B-10
Project Number: 121-15-78240
Date Drilled: 1/21/15

Sheet; 1 of 1

52



- TEST BORING RECORD

Water Blow Standard Penetration Test

level| Counts blows /ft
20 40 60 80

Depth Description Elev,

Topsoil {Approximately 11 inches) -0.9

Very dense to dense tan brown silty micaceous 16-28-34
34 fine to medium sand (SM) (RESIDUUM) C

15-23-25 ]
BORING TERMINATED

25
26~

274
28

29
30+

Water Level 24 hr.: Boring Backfilled Upon Completion TerraTech El}gineers, Ine. Boring Number: B-11
Water Level 1 he.: Not Encountered 4905 Professional Court Project Number; 121-15.78240
Raleigh, NC 27609 Date Drifled: 1/21/15

Sheet: 1 of 1




Exhibit 10

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 ¢ Fax (828) 452-1492
www, waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

% o North Caroling . 2 i f

March 4, 2022

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on March 21, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a major site plan
review for a 60-unit apartment development on 7.1 acres at Preservation Way (PINs 8615-56-3155 and
8615-55-0946).

For questions contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

GT e



Exhibit 10

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: March 9 and March 16 Editions
Date: March 3, 2022
Contact: Elizabeth Teague, (828) 456-2004

Notice of Public Hearings
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold two public hearings on March 21, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider:

1. A major site plan review for a 60-unit apartment development on 7.1 acres at Preservation Way
(PINs 8615-56-3155 and 8615-55-0946).

2. Aconditional district zoning amendment for a 59-unit townhome development on 7.71 acres at
Allison Acres Drive (PINs 8615-88-1632, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854) and off East Street (PIN
8615-88-4442).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




WILLIAMS, KENDALL L
5455 SHIRLEY ST
NAPLES, FL 34109

UHC DEVELOPMENT LLC A TX LLC
2111 QUAIL RUN
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666-9495

GINGKO PROPERTIES LLC ANC LLC
19 AMHERST ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103-3114

CRANE, ROBIN KEITH;
CRANE, PATTI LYNN
147 PRESERVATION WAY
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

GINGKO PROPERTIES LLC A NC LLC
19 AMHERST ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103-3114

BRAMLETT, TRAVIS HUGH;
BRAMLETT, MAGGIE BEST
21 JORDAN FARM DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-6046

RITARI, ISABELLE CIOLA;
RITARI, ERIC JAMES
104 BELLEVIEW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-4405

SATTEREHWAITE, S C HEIRS
b0V E0.0.9.0.00 0:9.0.¢0¢
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

DANDY DOG PROPERTIES LLCANC L
355 GRASSMERE LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-6160

THURMOND, BRENT X;
THURMOND, ANNE DANIELLE
311 FRANK JONES RD
CRAWFORDVILLE, FL 32327

UHC DEVELOPMENT LLCA TX LLC
2111 QUAIL RUN
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666-9495

GINGKQO PROPERTIES LLC A NC LLC
19 AMHERST ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103-3114

GIBBS, HILLIARD LEE
249 BELLVIEW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BRAMLETT, TRAVIS HUGH;
BRAMLETT, MAGGIE BEST
21 JORDAN FARM DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-6046

WHEELER, NANCY LEE
329 BELLVIEW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

TOMLIN, DIANE L
64 COTTAGE LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-6006

NORMAN, NANCY ANN;
NORMAN, RANDALL COLEN
275 BELLEVIEW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-4408

TOMLIN, DIANE L
64 COTTAGE LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-6006

WILLIAMS, KENDALL L
5455 SHIRLEY ST
NAPLES, FL 34109

SPINNER, MARY C;
SPINNER, ROBERT L
25 CITY VIEW DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1750

BROWN, MAXINE N DEWEESE
534 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SHADE-NOE, JUANITA
299 BELLVIEW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

Exhibit 10









PLANNING BOARD

b3
'8

o}
Q—:‘m

=
$<
T
VR
o P
o &
i o
s
<|
=|

N THE TOWN HALL BOAF

9 SOUTH MAIN ST
To CONSIDER A MAJOR SITE PLAN

828-45686..&"7

.

R

e




b§b(

YA «/\V\UC iSTE m,&

/% _
ol

Uy (A$52UMom @c,orcgou

wadd[u;.ﬁ.f&
4, v b

/.F\% § m%

e ﬁi«w g

io.ﬁéﬁmvgzmﬁzﬂmi% DIRR-9RD-R LR |

dﬁjﬁr&ﬂ IERREE R S

*

e

|

Ot 9 %23

smwc @3&& M/:w_x CQ%EOO

:Jvo&n:o/\ar& JA&T& iﬁ&i

SEES- FOONOL

VW.WUSDV.U@ j LUJIH.N\@M CT5- oL

2oy | $99/9%4-9t8

A2V By i) e | § s -£S7 51

et It 2T

sm& I/ 478 |

s _19;:@#:;#3 ,039\& FH1-92E ~ORE|
ey \ Toir L VLuE\.S N_D.v_ VoS £ -5~ /q@.% : \LQMV;\._“_\\“

u)m vk D7 c:.\\wn.,m.n...s .‘C.\.

eS,ronﬂj Qrdns,du,c/éz_ SCLE~V15- Zf,ﬁ

iz

S$S3¥aav 11vw-3

439WNN INOHd

d\f &hﬂ.(:.u* ..u_..U..\.u..U.A\OFQCUQL)A .\V.VN.R ﬂ,.\vﬂ N\ﬂ IVSI\QO?\/..UO UID

T i:wz @w\%\S \v&\s\@
’ —fs'ag aﬁ%
ULy 001 ) YD |

I

) wmx\w%\\\\rv@&\m
GG ) Nqﬁ\R

\ UG%LGMM CQM

=y Smnﬁc }ww,ﬁx\: .U.M J)Vﬂ
e e, C o7
i §

\aQnW¢hm,m 7] u

A ey

i
% q{aw &A\V«M b\.\_m\\\\l.
S T oo

O SOR )

NOILVYZINVYO3O

wdogs | awiL

Z2z0Z ‘8 Uosel | ava

19juaD JuswdojeAaq [EININIRININ AIUNWWOD comm_m_

~ Nowvdo1

Juswabeue seiuadold Ntng

mmN_ZQOzO.

LLLIdIHXH

Aem uonensasald ~ JTUL ONUIIW

60



sonadoid zyren()
IDA00Y PIAR(]

2AB(
‘Syuey L

‘1adojaAap
© ST pue 1sn3ny 90UIS QIO PIAI] SBY PUB SBXD [ WO SI o ‘Q[IYMUBS[A UOISSNOSIP 3} PRIBUIWIOP UOSE)) 1100S

"Ae A\ UOIJBAIISALJ JO 9sn 21} Jnoqe suonsand) e

S1ed 29 OPIS[[TH S199W I1 IYM ABMIALIP INO JO WONOQ 23 I8 MO 23 JO YIPIM () In0qe SUonsand) e
uonnyod Jy3I[ IN0qe SUIOIUO))

"s[1os 100d

0} anp sem J1 SupjuIyl ‘gOOZ Ul pafrels 10afoxd ayy Aym Suruorysenb are sy[of ‘Uredy S[I0S 9y} INOGE SUIIIUO))
*MITAJ[[Og UO d1jJel} INOCE SUIdIU0))

jred Sop / ooeds uado a3 asn ued oym noqe uonsang)

"9q [[IM SIUSI A} JeyM INOge Suonsang)

(OATI(T SIed 29 MIIAD[[og Suoe SI0qUIIAU [[IUAMOP 199JJ€ JJOUNI A\ S [[1M MOY

jsonjea Apadoad jo333e 109fo1d oty [[144 MOE]

"MOLIBU 918 SpPeol ) pue 392[o1d ) 9Ara] NoA

90UO SPEOI FUNIIUUOD UO SH[BMIPIS OU 2B 2101} Ing ‘d[qes[[em 2q 0} pasoddns st pooyroqydiou uoadiJ oy, e

:dnoi3 o) Aq pasIer SUIdIU0D ) JO ATewwing AU SI 9I9]

'®3]0 % Yreqezig

"MIIA AWl UT “0ARONPOId PUE [BIPIOD SBA UOISSNOSIP Y} ING “YI0MAWOY JIDY) PIP S0, S I U)W bm AV

WY 2#:0€:8 20T ‘6 UoleW ‘Aepsaupam :23eq

ybiu 3se| Wody sajou pue 1s1| S8puLNY :palgns

1L LIGIHXH iU "
TBIo615 BB[0 (SAbesl qioaezig 01

ToA00Y piAeq 1wou4

ol



98/ £ B T 4

2

SUIINIDND 2NILINSNOD — ANYDWOD ¥ NHNST0D s 8

STTIH LSVH

VRIIOHZS  HINON —AANCGD ODORYH — dIHENMOL 3T IASIMAYM

FESYW 3 HIICOr

0 ALY3406d

434 -7 ugdanuns

WIGINATY i swew 400 6%
QEANSAY &% DE- L+ $'3 Hllm JONVANGIDY zn_,_..npumﬂﬂuuﬂ%zm«ﬂzuﬂhm_mmw%:w
ORAQIZI "6 QIADXZ SAUMINGAIN GNY SIONALLYI A GALY TNDI¥D 5Y 3¥nsona Jo
UCHUZ ML INHL IAZANNS ONVT Q7300 IWILOV NY NGET HAYEQ SV Swm SIRE
NOISIABIENS ONY NOIOFUI] AWM HITNO LVHL AdilM30 ‘MNoepygs e welmIM T

896t teaty \v\.&é 4040 cor SIML 03WALSID3E 5B
NOLLWDIZILHED SHL UL UIHIIDQL o¥M FHL 137 JLWSLLILHED SNIODIB0s

JHL 30 NOILMSEXT 300 DML CRDQEVAONEDY OMY AV SIHE 3K 3u L]
TRVIN gl py SOWUTP LVHE ANINIS AJFURN 00 'ALNGOD S
48 48000 UDMILISVA0 HUTTD  stecg - 1
ALNNOD  QOOMAYH © _Jw& ON

“EEM3E
TN hwoLs wgy wmc.zzay.wn.a._mw‘“wsmwdu.

Iion

F0
oﬁb’{‘f"

Co;
POz
g o
34

Py
il
N

Q
8
W

o %.ﬁmmwmmf-a
e, 0Ly
Ao SR

e
e

i g
2P bs

NN GS

]

T

[}

1
Ly
Z
pt

W rEsr

mzqmuum.wm.lh.

T asel, \00 81 e TP

S —

BOD 0 POEET

3SIBEFSS

9sgl ‘934 . 0521 13Tv0s aNnas w1
o8z T wE o C i 75 3 s
‘ M¥375 HMOL 31vg
‘BN 'EIHTT Vo OGN FITIATHEY

== i T TR

G600 0L LSTMILM DSE0S IHL NI ST STIASINAYM 4O NMOL 3HL 40
2008 TMINGIAGY FHL 40 HOWIO JHL &) "TLKN IWYE NIVINIYN HO N3dO
OL ALTIEISNCYSFd ON INASSY LT 'NOTHIH NMOHS SY 53504E04 D1'Wid
HO4 S3LIE WAHLO ONY SNEVe TN ONY AYAL -0 - SLEDIY "BLNINASYI
‘5197918 JHL JO NOIIYDIIIY HL URLJTIDY OHY DHIONOOTR HOd AV Id
SIAL GFAOY ¢d¥ 3 TTIASAINAYM 50 NAOL FEL J0 NSWUITTY 30 O¥W0B 3HL
15961 A0 VT S IHE NOLVHL AJILNID >mmmm_|..\.mh "Wni T0UYD HLYAN

? Ty TN L

"RIMASINATA 20 WMOL FHL 20 MEIDD NMOL IHL

~O3AISDEY NBIE SYH
STTNASINAYR 40 NAOLIKL GL AHOL IVISILY5S UINNYW HD  LNADHRY

MY w1 STTA asem. ' 'Q3TALEND MOISIAICENS BH1 M SLNBAIASHAAI
QIANDIH JiL ¢ SNOILYTIRLEN] THL 4O 32INVEVAD ¥ AVHL AdLINID R8383H ©

. £ e A

“3N'FUITIACINAVA 40 MMOL FHL JD NOILDIGSIENT DNILLYTd JHI NBLua S1

NOTUEH MMOHE SY ONYT 2HL LJIIYID | YIHINNL "CLLONSY 3SA 3ivAisd HO
DFIENG DL STLIS UIHIO ONY “SVHYL'SWIVA ' SAZ T7Y "SLTANLS TI¥ ALrNCIG

ANV SANET DRIGTING WAWINIFE HEMEYIS] ‘LNISNOD F3us AR HLim
MUFIAMQEAS K NYd FIHL lL08Y T Ival O8NV NOTWIH AIQIEILIT NV
NKOKS ALNI40HI OHL JO WINDO 3HL AY T IVHL A4ILE3ID Adgeaw I

_ m \ﬁzx‘zﬁ

.u_:f .‘. uo b.mr.mn .m:rzu.n.aipniw.ﬁ._hl.nu
NOISIAGEnT SHE 30 Lr7e 1vNId JHL QTAGEYdY ATIL QuYDd QIS IR

IVHL AJIH2% AQTESH QUVEE DRINKYTE SHI A0 HYRHITHD ¢ h%m.w.gumﬁu




-t O

o




18 18, W
3L¥-70

S,

‘o

Mo

R

7/
g

%
i

A
K
v
&
fy o
34
g
PTG P e T s
§ L
& eprhag g .
3 Ok _
2L Ah et ae M",&”" / .
' £ i
HY.
-
PETiA
Dﬂ







S84° oW

b



Mgl of 5




-

AB asda-yw

RAIOYT 9T -

&



& Sy pugl,
AN YR ey b4
} SO g

l"‘ - l_ﬂ . o

a
i






VR 3‘5'"'.'611" :

LEEREALN

&
W

N

A . X3 Y

7/



Planning Board Staff Report
Allison Acres Conditional District Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
March 21, 2022

Project: Allison Acres Townhome Development

Location: 18 Allison Acres Drive (PIN 8615-88-1632), 97 Allison Acres Drive (PIN 8615-88-3857),
and two vacant parcels (PINs 8615-88-1854 & 8615-88-4442)

Districts: East Waynesville Urban Residential (EW-UR) and
Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential (RC-NR)

Applicant: Quartz Properties, LI.C
Represented by Matt Sprouse, Sitework Studios

Background

The proposed project consists of 59 two-family and townhome dwelling units divided among 24
structures on 7.7 acres. The units will be served by a network of interior streets with perpendicular
parking spaces, pedestrian pathways, designated civic space, and associated infrastructure.

The plans for this project were reviewed by the town’s Technical Review Committee on January 26,
2022, and revised plans and complete application were submitted March 2, 2022,

Notification of this hearing was scheduled for advertisement in The Mountaineer on March 9 and March
16, 2022, Notification letters were mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the proposed project site
on March 4, 2022. The four properties were posted on March 4, 2022. The developers held a
neighborhood meeting on March 9, 2022,

Conditional District Application

According to the Town of Waynesville’s Land Development Standards, Section 15,15:

Conditional Districts (Section 2.6) are disiricts with conditions voluntarily added by the
applicant and approved in a legislative procedure by the Board of Aldermen in accordance
with G.8. 160A-382. Conditional Districts provide for orderly and flexible development
under the general policies of this Ordinance without the constraints of some of the
prescribed standards guiding by-right development.

A Conditional District (CD) is similar to a text and map amendment in that the Planning Board holds a
hearing and determines whether the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is
reasonable and in the public interest. The Planning Board makes a recommendation to the Board of
Aldermen, which then holds a second public hearing, considers a statement of consistency, and approves,
denies, or approves with conditions the application.

‘The Planning Board’s recommendation should consider:
e Compatibility with surrounding properties,
» Area impacts and adequate facilities, infrastructure, etc.,
* Building and site design, and
e Compatibility with the immediate context,

72



If approved, the site plan and CD designation replaces any conflicting regulations which would otherwise
apply. The board may therefore recommend reasonable and appropriate conditions including, but not
limited to the location, nature, hours of operation and exient of the proposed use. Such conditions or
additional standards “shall be limited to those that address conformance of the development and use of
the site to this Ordinance and officially adopted plans and those standards and conditions that address
the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the development and use of the site.” The applicant
will have a reasonable opportunity to consider and respond to any conditions and site-specific standards
proposed by either the Planning Board or the Board of Aldermen prior to final action,

The developer is requesting the creation of a Conditional District incorporating the following conditions:

Reduction of Lot Dimensions and Setbacks ~ The intent of this project is to maximize open space and to
create fee simple lots for each townhouse and duplex unit. Lot lines will run down party walls and extend
behind and in front of each unit, providing small private yards for residents. Therefore, the proposed lot
sizes, lot widths, and setbacks will be less than allowed by the LDS,

Specifically, the following sections of the LDS Section 2.4.1 would not apply:
1. 3(a} - Lot area - Proposed lots will be less than 1/6 acre
2. 3(c¢) - Lot width - Proposed lots will be less than 50 ft wide
3. 4(a) - Front setback — Two-family and townhome units may be closer than this section allows

Streets and Off-Street Parking — The proposed road network and associated off-street parking are
designed to provide adequate and safe access for residents, fire, and EMS, while minimizing pavement
width to reduce impervious area and allow for more open space (mcludmg a significant trail network)
Despite proposed lot widths being well below 50 feet, no alleys are proposed, which minimizes both
impervious surfaces and the prominence of the automobile in this project. The road neiwork and parking
more closely resemble a cottage-style subdivision, with clustered perpendicular parking in front of the
townhouse and duplex units (instead of independent driveways and garages for each residential unit),

Section 5.8.4(A&B) - No garages are proposed. Off-street surface parking will not be accessed via alleys.
The initial site design concept Quariz Properties, LLC presented at the TRC meeting adhered to the rear
loaded requirement for narrow lots found in this section of the LDS; the result was an extensive road and
alley network, a significant quantity of impervious surfaces, and very liitle open space. Conversely, the
current layout, which has off-street parking located in front of the dwelling units (coming directly off the
right-of-way), eliminates redundant alleys and maximizes open space.

Section 9.4.2(B)(3) - Townhouse units will have associated parking that does not adhere to the “entering
and leaving in a forward motion” requirement. Vehicles will enter parking spaces in a forward motion
and leave by reversing.

Section 9.4.2(C) - Parking for townhome units will require vehicles to back into the right-of-way.

Zoning Compliance

The subject properties lie within two zoning districts: East Waynesville Urban Residential (EW-UR) and
Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential (RC-NR), which have the following purpose and intent
statements (LDS 2.3.4A & LDS 2.3.3G);

The East Waynesville Urban Residential District (EW-UR) is an urban neighborhood
of mostly medium to high density residential development bordering the Waynesville

73



town center. Higher density development is encouraged closer to town with lesser
densities found as the district approaches arcas with steeper slopes. A number of public
spaces are found in this district including the East Street and Vance Street parks. It will
be important as new development and redevelopment occurs for connections to be made
to such public spaces and throughout the district.

The Raccoon Creek Neighborhood District (RC-NR) is a medium density residential
area surrounding one of the major entrances into Waynesville — Business 23, There
are two centers for this area — the Ratcliff Cove Neighborhood Center and the
Junaluska School/ballfield area within the district itself. Water service is available
throughout much of the district with sewer available along Business 23 and Francis
Farm Road. Higher density development is encouraged west of Business 23 with lower
density clustered development proposed to the cast. It is suggested that the County
explore recreational uses on the landfill property on Francis Farm Road — an area that
could become another focal point for the community. Development will occur at a
residential scale. Development fronting onto Business 23 must form a street wall along
this entryway into town.

The East Waynesville Urban Residential District has a maximum base density of 16 units per acre, while
the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood District has a maximum base density of 10 units per acre. The
proposed project has a density of 7.6 units per acre, less than the allowable density in cither district. The
plan exceeds the minimum set back requirements (10° side setbacks, 6° rear setbacks, and 6 between
buildings). The closest buildings to an exterior property line are two buildings in the northwest corner of
the development, each of which are approximately 14° from the property line. Building height is limited
to 3 stories. The project proposes two-story structures. (LDS 2.4.1)

Building Desien Guidelines

Two-family and townhome (also referred to as townhouse) dwellings are allowable uses within the EW-
UR and RC-NR Districts. Two-family dwellings are considered a house building type, which is described
by the LDS Section 5.5.2 as follows:

The house is the predominant residential building type in the Town of Waynesville.
This building type is flexible in use, accommodating primarily residential vses, home
occupations, professional offices, and limited retail uses based on the zoning district in
which it is located. The two basic House types - House-Street and House-Alley - are a
function of how the lot is accessed by automobile. In general, within a block, building
types should be uniform in their use of driveways or alleys. The House typically has
four yards (front yard; two side yards; and rear yard). Variations include setting the
building on one of the side property lines.

Townhouse Buildings are described by the LDS Section 5.5.3 as follows:

The townhouse is a building with three (3) or more attached units that are located side
by side. The use permitted within the building is determined by the district in which it
is located. When an entrance is provided at-grade, the townhouse may be used as a
live-work unit. The Townhouse typically has one yard (rear) through variations
including a small front setback to provide some landscaping.

74



The proposed structures appear to meet nearly all the Design Guidelines for two-family dwellings and
townhomes. (LDS 5.10)

Roofs are sloped as required. However, the LDS statos that “flush eaves shall be finished by profiled
molding or gutters.” No molding or gutters are indicated on the elevation drawings.

Front and rear stoops are proposed, and the entrances are raised approximately two feet.

At least 15% of the area of a fagade that faces a street lot line must be windows or main entrance doors.
Windows and doors comprise approximately 30% of the front facades of the proposed structures.
Windows and doors comprise approximately 22% of the rear facades.

At least five architectural features from a list found in LDS Section 5.8.5(B) shall be provided to achieve
detailed design. The following features are shown on the proposed structures: gables, stoop entries, off-
sets in the building face, window trim, balconies, and a decorative pattern on the exterior finish.

The materials are primarily horizontal lap siding and board and batten siding, The LDS states that
residential roofs shall be clad in wood shingles, standing seam metal, terne, slate, asphalt shingles or
synthetic materials similar and/or superior in appearance and durability, The proposed roof materials
are not indicated on the elevation drawings,

Connectivity and Infrastincture

Each of the proposed dwelling units addresses an internal street system connected to Allison Acres Drive
and Counsel Place, which each connect to East Street. Drive lanes are 20 feet wide throughout the
development. Block lengths are all less than 500 feet. (LDS 6.4)

Sidewalks are provided along the frontages of all interior sireets and connect to the primary entrance of
each dwelling unit. There is also an extensive network of sidewalks throughout the interior of the
development connecting pedestrians to designated civic space. (LDS 6.8)

Water, sewer, and electric service is available from the Town of Waynesville and can supply the projected
demand for this development. (LDS 6.11)

Civic Space

There are multiple civic space areas located throughout the proposed development, all of which are
connected by a network of pedestrian pathways. LDS Section 7.2.5 specifics requirements for seating
within civic spaces. The site plan does not indicate any seating within civic spaces. This section also
specities that at least 25% of the civic space land shall be dedicated to active recreation purposes such as
playgrounds, tennis courts, ball fields, volleyball courts, etc. The remainder of the park may be
designed for passive recreation purposes such as walking, jogging, cycling, relaxation, etc. No active
recreation equipment, fields, or courts are shown on the site plan. (LDS 7.2)

Within the EW-UR and RC-NR Districts, a minimum of 5% of a development shall be dedicated as civic
space, With a total area of 7.7 acres, this proposed development requires a minimum of 0.39 acres of
civic space. The site plan indicates 2.11 acres of civic space, comprising 27% of the total development.

75



Landscaping

Because the proposed development is located within the EW-UR and RC-NR Districts, and is surrounded
by properties within these two districts and the North Main Street Neighborhood Center District, no
buffer yard is required between the development and surrounding properties. (LDS 8.4)

Street tree plantings are required in these zoning districts at a rate of 1 canopy trec for every 40 feet of
street frontage with a maximum spacing of 50 feet within a planting strip at least 5 feet in width. There
are 2,110 feet of proposed street frontage within the development, which would require at least 53 street
trees. Only 46 street trees are shown. Additionally, the 50-foot street tree spacing requircment is not met
in multiple locations throughout the development. (LDS 8.5)

Parking and Drivewavs

Parking will be provided in the form of on-street perpendicular spaces throughout the development, The
minimum number of parking spaces allowed is 1.5 spaces per unit, which would require at least 89 spaces
for this development. The project proposes 136 parking spaces. (I.LDS 9.2)

Additionally, one bicycle parking space is required per 20 auto spaces. With 136 auto spaces proposed, 7
bicycle spaces are required. These bicycle spaces are not shown on the current plan. {LDS 9.5)

Entrances to the development will be located at two existing access points, Allison Acres Drive and
Counsel Place, each of which connect to East Street. Because East Street is an NC DOT road (SR 1808),
any alterations to these existing access points or approaches will require permitting from NC DOT.
Environmental

The proposed development is not located within any special flood hazard area.

There are no known streams on the development site.

The site has no known wetlands.

Post-construction stormwater control measures will consist of conveyance pipes and above ground

detention ponds to control runoff and water quality. Stormwater systems will be designed to meet the
standards of the North Carclina Department of Environmental Quality and the Town of Waynesville,

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan

The project meets the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan’s following goals:

Goal | — Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.
s Create walkable and attractive neighborhoods and commercial centers.
s Encourage infill, mixed-use and context-sensitive development.

Goal 2 — Create a range of housing opportunities and choices.
¢ Encourage new housing inside Waynesville’s city limits and ETJ.

76



Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and affordable options
that appeal to a variety of households,

Requested Action

1.

2.

Motion to adopt a Consistency Statement indicating that the proposed Conditional District is
reasonable and consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan,

Motion to recommend approval/denial/approval with conditions to the Board of Aldermen.

Attachments

WRHND R W

b i
LS I N I T

Application for Conditional District

Authorization for Agent to Appear Before Planning Board and Board of Aldermen
Letter of Owner Authorization

Quit Claim Deed for Four Subject Properties

Project Narrative from Quartz Propertics

Wastewater Letter from McGill Associates

Water, Sewer, and Electric Availability Letter from Jeff Stines, Public Services Director
Environmental Survey Prepared by Civil Design Concepts

Site Development Plans for Allison Acres

. Notice of Public Hearing Mailed to Property Owners within 500 Feet of Subject Properties
. List of Mailing Labels for Property Owners within 500 Feet of Subject Properties

. Photographs of Public Notification Signs Posted on Subject Properties

. Land Development Standards (By Reference)

s



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9B68C2F7-6326-4785-8694-3B712FFC8BCF

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
J WarnesyiLLE N o o o

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment: Conditional District

Application is hereby made on March 1* 2022, to the Town of Waynesville for the following map
amendment to establish or amend a Conditional District:

Property owner of record: The KT Revocable Trust

Address/location of property: Allison Acres Dr
Parcel identification number(s): 8615-88-1632. 8615-88-4442, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854
Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description): Book 997 Pages 82-84

The property contains 7.71 acres, shown as 4 lots under unified control.

Current district: East Waynesville & Racoon Creek

Conditional Districts are zoning overlays with conditions voluntarily added by the applicant onto
specified properties and approved in a legislative procedure by the Board of Aldermen in accordance
with G.S. 160D. Conditional Districts provide for orderly and flexible development under the general
policies of this Ordinance without the constraints of prescribed standards guiding by-right development.
Conditional Districts are not intended to relieve hardships otherwise handled with a variance procedure.

Conditional District application requirements Attached:
Environmental Survey (15.4.1)
Master Plan (15.4.3)

Other plans, drawings, renderings, elevations, maps and documents included as development
documents for approval by the Board of Aldermen.

Full list of proposed uses consistent in character with the underlying zoning district and any
conditions requested as part of the Master Plan.

A proposed development schedule if the project is to be phased.

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): Quartz Properties, LLC
Mailing Address: 430 Lexington Street. 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466
Phone(s): (206) 949-0688

Email: jake@quartzproperties.com

Si spedtlroperty Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:
bridi (arlton
“~——FO07FE3G13ECA4FE.

Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development Services Department, 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC 28786.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider

78



AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TOQ
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real
property located at PINs 8615-88-1632. 8615-88-4442., 8615-88-3857. 8615-88-1854 on Allison
Acres Dr. in Waynesville or the ETJ area of Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an
application which is to be heard in a proceeding by Board(s) of the Town of Waynesville, North
Carolina. Ihereby authorize the following named individual to present my application and case,
as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent: Matt Sprouse
Title and Company: Sitework Studios
Address: 82 Patton Ave, Suite 700, Asheville, North Carolina 28801
Phone and email: 828.225.4945 / msprouse@siteworkstudios.com

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on

this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the 24th day of February 2022,

OWZir Papty with Contractual Interest in Property:
T

Aake Libaire for Quartz Properties, LLC
(Party with contractual interest)

Address and phone number:

430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466
206-949-0688

79



DocuSign Envelope |D: BB68C2F7-6326-47E5-8694-38712FFCBBCF

Letter of Owner Authorization

Name and Address of Owner(s) of the Property
Name: The KT Revocable Trust

Address: 3151 2nd St. W, , FL 33706 / kristicarlton1@gmail.com

City: St. Pete Beach State: FL Zip Code: 33708

Phone: Email: kristicarlton1@gmail.com

To Whom It May Concern:

As owner(s) of the property located at PIN’s 8615-88-1632, 8615-88-4442, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854
I'we authorize Quartz Properties, LLC and their agents to act as Agent for the following permits:

Major Subdivision

Conditional District Rezone

Praliminary Plat

Sincerely,

Kristi Carlton
nansRrinted Name

brishi Carlton.
Owhars Signature
2/24/2022

Date

g0



DEPUTY
BK: RB 997
PG: 82 -84

Prepared By
After Recording Return To

KRISTI DIANE CARLTON

3151 2" ST W
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706

No Taxable Consideration

Space Above This Line for Recorder's Use

NORTH CAROLINA QUIT CLAIM DEFD
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF HAYWOOD

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That for and in consideration of the sum of
Ten and No/10¢ Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid to KRISTI D, CARLTON, AN
UNMARRIED WOMAN, whose post office address is 3151 2" Street W, St., Pete Beach,
Florida 33706 (hereinafter known as the “Grantor”) does hereby quitclaim to THE KT
REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MARCH 31, 2020, whose post office address is 3151 2™
Street W., St., Pete Beach, Florida 33706 (heteinafter known as the “Grantees(s)™) all the
rights, title, interest, and claim in or to the following described real estate, situated in the
County of HAYWOOQOD North Carolina to-wit:

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.
To have and to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereunto
belonging or in anywise appettaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and

claim whatsoever for the said first party, either in law or equity, to the only proper use, benefit
and behoof of the said second party forever.

|THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)]



E%TI DIANE CARLTON

3151 2" STW
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF PINELLAS

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify that
KRISTI DIANE CARLTON whose name is signed (o the foregoing instrument, and who is
known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of the
instrument, they, executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date,

Given under my hand this Q day of mzZJA , 20 f?_ﬁ

SHAREE LYN MANDEL ’]_ﬁotary Public é

' E"'.q::‘ ,,;.;\‘:‘.“ Notary Public - $tate of Florida

Commission # GG 191737

SIS My Comen, Expires Ape 15, 2012 L. . -~
. My Commission Expites: (7; /3’[ g

§2



EXHIBIT “A®
TRACT ONE - PIN 8615-88-0651

BEING Tract 1, containing approximately 3,37 acres, as shown on Plat by Rodney Norton, dated
November 15, 2019, and recorded at Plat Cabinet D, Slot 448, Haywood County Registry.

ALSO BEING a portion of the property conveyed by Warranty Deed dated July 7, 2000 from
Joseph Allison and wife, Zettie Allison, and Elizabeth Allison Stroupe and husband, Michael
. Stroupe, to Danny Dewayne Green and wife, Mary Allison Green, recorded July 7, 2000 in Book
480, Page 1271, Haywood County Registry.

TRACT TWO - PIN 8615-88-1854

BEING Tract 2, containing approximately 1.12 acres, as shown on Plat by Rodney Norton, dated
November 15, 2019, and recorded at Plat Cabinet D, Slot 448, Haywood County Registry.

ALSO BEING a portion of the property conveyed by Warranty Deed dated July 7, 2000 from
Joseph Allison and wifis, Zettie Aflison, and Elizabeth Allison Stroupe and husband, Michael
Stroupe, to Danny Dewayne Green and wife, Mary Allison Green, recorded July 7, 2000 in Book
480, Page 1271, Haywood County Reuistry,

TRACT THREE — PIN 8615-88-3857

BEING Tract 3, containing approximately 0.45 acres, as shown on Plat by Rodney Norton, dated
November 15, 2019, and recorded at Plat Cabinet D, Slot 448, Haywood County Registry.

ALSO BEING the same property conveyed by Warranly Deed dated January 28, 1986 from
Joseph Allison and wife, Zettie Allison, to Mary Ellen Allison Green, recorded January 28, 1986
in Book 366, Page 564, Haywood County Registry.

TRACT FOUR — PIN 8615-88-4442

BEING Tract 4, containing approximately 2.77 acres, as shown on Plat by Rodney Norton, dated
November 15,2019, and recorded at Plat Cabinet D, Slot 448, Haywood County Registry,

ALSO BEING the same property conveyed by Warranty Deed dated March 10, 2007 from Lorri
Lynn Allison, single, to Danny D. Green and wife, Mary A. Green, recorded March 17, 2007 in
Book 701, Page 2446, Haywood County Registry.

TOGETHER WITH, SUBJECT TO, and INCLUDING all casements, rights of way, and other
matters set forth on plat recorded in Plat Cabinet I, Slot 448, Haywood County Registry,

83



O\QPROPERTIESZ

February 28, 2022

Re: Project Narrative for Major Subdivision & Conditional District Rezone - Allison Acres Drive
PIN’s 8615-88-1632, 8615-88-4442, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854

Dear Planning Staff & Planning Board Members,

Quartz Properties is proud to present our proposed Major Subdivision and Conditional District Rezone
application to the Town of Waynesville. As designed, the project will produce 59 new dwelling units
(plus the existing house) on this 7.7-acre site. Current zoning allows 106 dwellings per base density and
137 dwelling units with a Special Use Permit, putting our proposal at about half of the allowable density.

In contrast to conventional subdivisions, where lots front on a road and back up to other lots or an alley,
this project is designed so that each townhouse and duplex unit has direct access to one of three
proposed pocket parks. This is accomplished by clustering dwelling units and parking, minimizing road
width and other impervious surfaces, and using a narrow building footprint. These factors allow for a
significant quantity of the site to be dedicated as open space (over 20%), resulting in a site layout that is
akin to a cottage-style subdivision.

Conditional District Rezoning - Relief from LDS standards

Per Section 2.7 and Section 15.15 of the Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards (LDS) and in
accordance with the enclosed Master Plan drawing and other supporting information, Quartz
Properties, LLC requests the following items be incorporated as part of the proposed Conditional District
for the subject property.

Lot Dimensions & Setbacks - The intent of this project is to maximize open space and to create fee
simple lots for each townhouse and duplex unit. Lot lines will run down party walls and extend behind
and in front of each unit, providing small private yards for residents. As such, lot size, lot width, and
setbacks will be less than the minimum allowed by the LDS. Specifically, the following sections of the
LDS will not apply:

Section 2.4 - Table 2.4.1 -
e 3(a)- Lot area - Proposed lots will be less than 1/6 acre
e 3(c)- Lot width - Proposed lots will be less than 50 ft wide, but will not have rear vehicular
access (see "Roads & Off-street Parking” section of this narrative below)
e 4(a)- Front setback - Townhouse and duplex units may be closer than this section allows

430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466 - quartzproperties.com - (843) 732-3455

&4



(Y QUARTZ

PROPERTIES

Roads & Off-street Parking - The proposed road network and associated off-street parking are designed
to provide adequate and safe access for residents, fire, and EMS, while minimizing pavement width to
reduce impervious area and allow for more open space (including a significant trail network). Despite
proposed lot widths being well below 50 feet, no alleys are proposed, which minimizes both impervious
surfaces and the prominence of the automobile in this project. The road network and parking more
closely resemble a cottage-style subdivision, with clustered perpendicular parking in front of the
townhouse and duplex units (instead of independent driveways and garages for each residential unit).

Section 5.8.4(A&B) - No garages are proposed. Off-street surface parking will not be accessed via alleys.
The initial site design concept Quartz Properties, LLC presented at the TRC meeting adhered to the rear-
loaded requirement for narrow lots found in this section of the LDS; the result was an extensive road
and alley network, a significant quantity of impervious surfaces, and very little open space. Conversely,
the current layout, which has off-street parking located in front of the dwelling units (coming directly off
the right-of-way), eliminates redundant alleys and maximizes open space.

Section 9.4.2(B)(3) - Townhouse units will have associated parking that does not adhere to the “entering
and leaving in a forward motion” requirement. Vehicles will enter parking spaces in a forward motion
and leave by reversing. :

Section 9.4.2(C) - Parking for townhouse units will require vehicles to back into the right-of-way.

We believe that our proposed project is compatible with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan, as it
provides an alternative housing choice to a typical single-family subdivision or multi-family
development. This project design emphasizes a walkable living environment, and the attached dwelling
units (combined with efficient road and parking design) maximize open space. And while this proposal
does not maximize the allowable density, it will produce a medium-density community, providing a
transition between Main Street and lower density areas to the south and east.

Bestr, garZ—L/

Jake Libaire

430 Lexington Street, 2nd Floor, Newton, MA 02466 - quartzproperties.com - (843) 732-3455



' ‘lll Shaping Communities Together

February 11, 2022

Ms. Elizabeth Teague
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

RE:  Wastewater Allocation
Allison Acres
Quartz Properties
Waynesville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Teague,

McGill Associates has reviewed the adequacy of the Town of Waynesville’'s sewer system to
accept and treat an estimated 14,400 gpd wastewater flow generated by the proposed Allison
Acres development by Quartz Properties. This flow amount is within the 155,000 gpd “New Flow”
which may be accepted as provided by Article 8 of the Town’s Special Order by Consent with the
North Carolina Environmental Management Commission dated December 31, 2020.

Sincerely,
McGill Associates, P.A.

g

Joel L. Storrow, P.E.
Senior Principal

P:\2019119.00330-WaynesvilleNC-WWTP Upgrade Design & Cons\Correspondence\22-0211-Allison Acres
Wastewater Allocation Letter.docx

MCGILL ASSOCIATES 55 BROAD STREET, ASHEVILLE, NC 28801 / 828.252.0575 / MCGILLASSOCIATES.COM

30



WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

Gary Caldwell, Mayor

Julia Freeman, Mayor Pro Tem
Clarence “Chuck” Dickson, Alderman
Jon Feichter, Alderman

Anthony Sutton, Alderman

Progress with Vision

March 3, 2022

Re: Water/Sewer and Electric Availability
PIN 8615-88-1632, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854 & 8615-88-4442

To whom it may concern:

For the parcels in question, the Town of Waynesville can supply water/sewer and electric to
this property. Based on the capacity requested, the Town of Waynesville can supply the
demand of water/sewer and electric to the referenced PINs. If you have any questions, feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stines, Director
Public Services Department

16 South Main Street * P.O. Box 100 * Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

37



ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY

FOR

A Proposed 7.67 Acre Development

Allison Acres
PIN #’s 8615-88-3857 / 8615-88-1854 / 8615-88-1632 / 8615-88-4442

APPLICANT:
Quartz Properties, LL.C
430 Lexington St, 2" Floor
Newton, MA 02466

PREPARED BY:

Design
Concepts, PA

168 Patton Ave. 52 Walnut Street — Suite 9
Asheville, NC 28801 Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-252-5388 Phone: 828-452-4410

Fax: 828-252-5365 Fax: 828-456-5455

www.cdego.com
NCBELS LICENSE #: C-2184

CDC Job No. 22205
February 28, 2022

g




c D c DBSign
Concepts, PA

Project Name: Proposed 7.67 Acre Development along Allison Acres Drive
Haywood County PIN # 8615-88-3857 / 8615-88-1854 / 8615-88-1632 / 8615-88-4442

Project Location: Waynesville, NC
CDC Project No. 22205
Date: February 28, 2022

The proposed development is located off of Allison Acres Drive, Waynesville, Haywood
County, North Carolina. The development parcels include PIN # 8615-88-3857 / 8615-88-1854
/ 8615-88-1632 and 8615-88-4442 as shown by Haywood County GIS and the proposed
development area is approximately 7.67 acres.

Three of the subject parcels are located in the East Waynesville — Urban Residential zoning
district and the remaining parcel is located in the Racoon Creek — Neighborhood Residential.
The proposed development parcels include a mix of open grassland and scattered structures,
including two residential buildings. The proposed site improvements would include a proposed
road network, storm drainage, water and sewer facilities to support a development of 60
proposed townhouse units.

The property is located in Zone X on the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps and no portion of
the site is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. The project area can be found from the
FEMA FIRM 3700861500J with an effective date of April 3, 2012.

The site soils consist of the following classifications: Evard-Cowee (EvD) and Saunook Loam
(SdC). All of these soils are described as being well drained and have no frequency of flooding
per the USDA and NRCS data sources.

Erosion control measures during construction will consist of silt fences, sediment basins,
temporary diversion ditches and other conventional measures. Post-construction stormwater
control measures will consist of conveyance pipes and above ground detention ponds to control
post development runoff and water quality.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455

£9



S00 Geoo
]
£00 GL00
61021 Zz0z ‘9z Aeniged




—
PIEZEY POO|4 BOUEYD [ENULY % | SUOHIPUL D 2INN Y SN e o o o o S-
PIEZEH poo]d [ERULY 33UEYD % Z'0 SUDIRE S5017  —
(3w dewpooiy A @F  sugimus 0 WEIRG
v . ses.y |EoRog Hu
SeEQly PUBZEH poo)4 I|BUE 4 H

[AAV[ARTASEE

 pooj4 mm._o< uosi||y




N .9E 6Z oSE

N WS 62 oBE

¢ jo | abed
¢e0c/ac/ie

M.88S ol8

faning |l0g anljeladoo) |euoieN 201A19S UOI}BAIBSUOY)
Aamng 105 gapp S92IN0SaY [BINJEN

HRSOM SSIRUINIOOD JBLLIOD)  JmES|y Gann uompelaud dejy
00e 002 001 oS 0
p=ctk
05k 001 [15] o4 0 N

PPauUs (,S'8 X, TT) 2dedspue y uo pF aud i 0T02:T 31805 dejy

\

vasl

M.SZ 8BS o8

M.B 8BS o78

(sau0vy uosl||y)
euljoleD yuoN ‘ealy Ajuno poomAeH—dey 105

M,5Z 85 o8

N.9E 6T o5€

N .5t 6C oSE

U



¢ Jo g abedq
cz0e/9ze

AaAINg 10 aAneladoos) |euoneN

Aaning 110s gap

821AI3S UOIJBAIISUOD
$921n0S3Yy |[eINjEN

—
vasn

‘Juapiae eq Aew sauepunaod jun dew jo Buyiys

Joulw awos ‘Jnsal e sy "sdew asay) uo pakeidsip Aabewt
punolbyoeq ay} woly siayip Algeqold paziibip pue pajidwod
alam saul| 10s a2y} yoiym uo dew aseq Jayjo 1o ojoydoyito ay

1eoe
‘v 1dy—Lg0e ‘0¢ Jey  peydeibojoyd aiom sabew |euae (s)aleQg

1abie| 10 QOO‘0S: L
sa|eos dew 1oy (smojje soeds se) pajage| a1e sjun dew 105

ZZ0Z 'Lz uer ‘gg uoisisy  eleQ ealy Aonng
euljole) yUoN ‘ealy Aluno) poomAeH Bary ABAIng |I0S

‘MoJaq paisl| (s)ajep uolisian ay) Jo
se ejep payiles SOMN-YASN au) woy pajessusb sijonpod siy |

‘pasnbal ale Bale JO S2UB]SIP JO SUOIBIND|ED B)EINDIE

alow JI pasn aq pinoys ‘uonoaloid ojuod eale-jenba slaq)y

ayj se yans ‘eale sansesald jey} uoposfoid v "Eale pue asue)sIp
spo}sIp Inq adeys pue uonoalip saatasald yoiym ‘uonoalosd
10}B2IBIA gBAN BU} U0 paseq ale Aanng |10S gap ay) woyy sdepy

(168€:98d3) J0jediay gap  ‘Wwis)sAg sjeuipioo]
71dN Asmng 108 gam
90IAI8S UOIIBAISSUOD) S82IN0sSay |einjeN :depy Jo 821nog

"sjusWaINseswWw
dew Joj 398ys dew yoes uo 8|eos Jeq ay) uo Ajal ases|d

‘9|eos

pa|ielsp 8JowW B JB UMOYS Uaaq aABY p|nod jey s|ios Bunsenuod
JO seale |[ews ay) moys jou op sdew ay] uswaoe|d aul|

|10s jo Aoeunooe pue Buiddew jo jiejep ay) jo Buipuelsiopunsiw
asnes ues Buiddew jo a|eas ay) puoAaq sdew jo Jusweabiejug

"8|E0S SIUj 1 pijea aq jou Aew deyy |10g :Buiuiepy

‘000°2L:L
1e paddew a1am |QY 1noA asudwoo jey) skanins |1os ay |

NOILVINHOANI dVIN

jods oipog

diis 1o =pls

ajoyyuls

j0dg papoi] Ajasanag
jodg Apueg

jodg suleg

douonQ ya0y

18)epA [BIUUBISH
131BAA SNOBUR|[@asI

Auenp 1o suly

Aydelbojoyd |euay E duwems Jo yslep
punoibyoeg _r
Speoy [eo07] Bt
SpEaH 10{Ep jods Ajjaneisy
SHICHSh ; Hd [BABID
shemubi- S| Laad uo|ssaldaq paso|D
S jodg Ae|D
uoneuodsuel)

1d mouog

SleueD) pue sweans
nomo|g

salnjead 1a)ep

saimead aur |enadg
Byio

jods 1o

jodg Auoig Alap

jodg Auoig

ealy [lodg

sainjead julod |eoadg

-

_ sjuod Jun dep jog
saur hun depy (10g

suobAjod yun depy jlos

(10V) 1s3183U] JO BAIY

=
=

aN3O3T dVIN

siiog

(oY) ¥sa183u jo easy

BuljoJeD UUON ‘Baly Ajuno) poomAeH—de 105

(sau0y uosl||y)

)
O~



Soil Map—Haywood County Area, North Carolina

Allison Acres

Map Unit Legend

Totals for Area of Interest

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name ' Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
EvD Evard-Cowee complex, 15 to 6.0 82.2%
30 percent slopes
sdc Saunock loam, basin, 8 to 15 1.3 17.8%
percent slopes, slony
73] 100.0%

LspA  Matural Resources Web Soil Survey 21262022
ws  Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3of 3

-



SNOILYAZT3 oLy

NY1d AL 1082

NYd L¥d AdVYNINIT3dd 00€-1

N¥1d 3118 H3LSYIN 00e-1

SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3 ANV ASAYNS 3LS 0011
31LL 133HS # 133HS

XAANI ONIMV Y

sim

W ALINIDIA

OV 1L IALH3d0Nd 40 3218

Zrri-ae-5lod b 10vdL

LSBE-9E-5198 E10VHL

PERI-BE-GI0E 210Vl

£58-84-5198 ONY |S80-B88-5188 L 1ovdL
‘SNid AL¥3d0Md

NOLLYWHOINI ALY3dOdd

BEES'ZSE B8

LOBBZ ON "FTINIHSY
ANNIAY NOLLYd 594

Wd 'S1dIIN0OD NDISIT TAID
3d MYHSOYYE ¥OI4L¥d
“HIINIDNT UAID

SvBr BPE BZE

LOBBZ ON "FT1INATHSY

002 3LINS "INNIAY NOLLYd 28
077 'SOIANLS AHOMALIS
¥1d 3SN0YdS "8 MIHLLYW

“I0FLHONY IdVISANYT

93FZ0 YIN 'NOLMAN

YOO ONZ 'LI3YLS NOLDNIX3T 0EY
YA 3l LOYINOD

277 's31183d0dd ZLHYND

‘43d0713A30AHISYHIHNG LOVHLINOD

| e —
| ¥d ‘SLdIDNOD NDISIA TIAID

O 202

Woatsoipniewiamails | SrEPTEEZZ'EIN
10882 ON eleNsy | Doz euns | maw ueniea @i
EClTRE] SdWISONY T

Solandts

99¥20 VIN "UoimeN
1004 pug 19845 uojbuixa’ oey
071 'seiuadold zuenp

¥O4 AIAVdIdd

Sd403V NOSITTV

dO4 SNVd INIWJOTIAIA LIS

HAUMOIJIS



| O | 99720 YW ‘NOLMIN w z
TUNLTTUHDMY VIS HOOH ANZ 133815 NOLONIXI 9EF < O [ w1 o
] L} o = Z{DZ
D71 'SA1LY3dO¥Ud ZLIvND . o O Sy <70 O.O
NellalplES 404 Q3HVdIY FH % S EE £ LEEZ =
HE b £ SgE zRzE
S3YOV NOSITTY EE z Z 2707 —d
3 o
INVLINSNOD z =
z E
EX -
= > 332
g jg |<g B e Lo
8 H o 534
2 oo @O 5 H
& & [=R=%=1 Saf
- 8 fs |292s s :
& o 8t 58 0 3
o 9 Z =3 ;\:g-&'n: =
- g GEEY 2 |uzzo §
o B8B83 2 Lo, 3
Zle 483 23 zTH 582 ]
SE e 3383 i | o<y i
5 g 3331 ¢ <3 |gbaz s |
= z g g8k 2 §5 [3z232 280 o
g & E 32 OGO g3k
3| &l =~ 23 oF > i =)
T 5 s 2 Zx
s = & 2o LLOog
2 e 3 g0 ZZ0Qk
& wE 8 Ferer 8 m§§ wD=zzW
EH Gl§s 2228 3 £33 wEU;DE
SlE] ] zgdad S&nm <0=0
ol o BFFFF F Rum T00mO

: e R
Llrgd mf//’//f"ﬁ\\\\\\\i —%/‘/}’j/,}} )j})
L BN g G
e /) ’5:Q;§:\\\ KK ) //f///’
i L R AN et
Hiie NS L ,;/ & CAR T T
S iy | ')} //ff ////4
_[‘\(‘1[ b (L /j :‘J_////;/,’,/Ifj'/;
= e == ) PLes i
=SNG N s e
//@\ \\\\\‘E““—\\\\\ (( (/// A ///"'// 7 e /////'!I‘(
SRRy \"_\’_\g“ﬁ\\\'\\ (_é‘/ Ll [

[

4
Sl /“/:
j/,f% , I
_5{////]

i
z
[

7
///

N TSy /ﬁ/// / i
= : yﬂlwﬂH/“(/(((((//?// A
SN T e 2 1] 50 AuEt o) ‘
’\W-' ‘\)J"“}i* ! !IEll‘il‘l‘k‘k‘\‘\\&(g\(é\é{((((( (. r(;_g\[ Cf

Ny
NI
il T
o

TN ikl p B AN

[ )j, eIl '//”////;I//\ it L ) \\\\\\\\\‘\\.\ b e g e
i AR I (11 ) \U L : 3 |
= 7 VL r”’ﬂj - Bl e o
== /,7/””/’;ﬁf_:«__':j/’y/{ (//////"/, i [H Ll I RS e
:é////f/ﬁ/ﬁf;///—d::‘_/y iyt \\lm\k‘k‘k\h HH((/;,, /. )] \\\ln ! V;‘ ) S
= == & Ak g i SN
E}fz%ﬁ?&;éf;ﬁ:—;{—: / ;E)JJ)‘! H"”“HH '/f R i]’}‘l SR // 5 ;’
= — el SN
e e il TEa
/?//;//r///é\fﬁ’/,/,?fg}; - 4 « Sl
e sy
f///f(//ffl//ggf = i i
7 7, o \ ] //f/{f’,//?///'

(] 9

=

L 4
\If’ 1 ,3/7///( ??7‘7

ST

SR {/
RN AN G T )
I( A R AR 3 S, ey = 1] /
R A BN i (72 /jj_,j;!{jj/)/%
i 3 . Ha2 Oy A
QAN W
TN Y
= e s
_\\\\:‘\;\\.\ N - = ; Y/ [ / //////// 7 /;;
N 5 o 7 5 s
N = TR SRR 9 S 1 ki e M e
BNRNH : o OIS S e \\ (((‘\
x A S S & i — N j
\\\\\ YR WY )
B

N




00¢-1

ON LI3HS
N¥1d
JLIS ¥ALSYW
FIL 133HS
ZZOTIDED
alva
NOILDNYLSNOD
¥O4 LON
alva SAYVWAN ON
SNOISIATY
o | >
o —
g —
¢ %o LA
i | W0
iz O
mm A3
898 Z
simg
5287 >
iZ |0
= ﬂ “
0 w
2
:
if
i
wm
g
L
"
R
i c
: g2
i O
H w

47

2T SOINILS WHOMALIS 40 A LH340M 31 51 INIATD O SHL

(sfiEaiae [B10] §0 77) S8138 | |7 popiaoid
SAIIE GE = WG X L) pasnbay

%S ‘ON-Od

G U

‘egedg 2mn

seoeds g - Bupiey 8|qisseany

(1un seseds £Z) S3eds GE | - BubuEy pesodoig
(peuinbe. gg) pun rseaeds §'| - Bupuey pannbey
AApwegniy ewoywao ] Joj umoys) Bunpey

(=u0e rsyun g°z) papiwaad sjun g5
PaMg|E SPUN €21 = L1 LXaL

@138 sYun 9 = WN-0 [HNANS
“Aisuag

SUUN PIYDENY 55

sBulp|Ing Aue-Rini ¥2

=wn

(dn-Du) [eaupprsay pootoquBian Yeeio Uooaoey
(HART) 1BLISIO [BRUapsay uBgin sllinsaukep 1583
‘Buogz

AHYWANS INFWJOTIAI

soi8 |74 aBesny jelog

Zrrh-Be-51e8 b LOvHL
4SBE-BE-5108 £ 10vyL
¥Sei-88-5188 T1OvML
ZESL-BEGI0E L 10wdL
‘Nid

€ZLBZ ON 'dlImsaukens

S@iay UOSI|iy

SS3YA0V LO3rodd

WO9'SolpNISLoMBIST asnolds L
SBE-6rE (828)

LOBAZ ON "BllABYSY

0DL 8Ying 'snueny UShE Z8
SOIPMIS YIOMENS

LO3LIHI8Y IdVISONYT

BE0-6PE-80C

99YZ0 Vi "uoaen

100]4 puz asas UBIBUXaT OBt

PIIBG BYBF JORIUGY

271 ‘senadaid TUEND
H340NINIA/HISYHIUND LIYELINOD

L —~ | | i / & AR F e S e - 1 | EEEELT
\ ~ h / ; £ Sl e S yoy
S T A A 4 o PP e RIS T T B T U VR
i’ =~ i = —~ -~ —~— k i
| R ./L\/.,,. V y \ | ,, , f ‘n.mm/m; _m ﬂ\ - J.JtJ_ff,I/ ~ - 7 / / /) / bt / J,_/_
Fy \ S | wseowas ' glgodee / ' \ e P~ T - ; Lo
S =T \ &y ) D\ seadeisin | p R e ey S P LU U B S
L 3 NS \ a5y L Moy ~ T .__f b -~ T o g / / \
— — 4 g ™|N N N 7 b PR = - y
B — so) N A\ / | P — - p s 8 /
T Y - 4 5\ WA /, AR { \ ~ = e — - y & /
— 1 /L J v NN R LY / \\lllp gy O \.\ P .
i / / - g y ~ - a0
[ | e N e i LB 7
— - T — SEEL e i}
— e e S 55 - .
Tomm s e T e e
o EREERLSIOENE  — T T — T T
WLLOd TP ED T o e — -
~ SHFOOB ——— _ T T
vid i e e e
B
T SO
Tt — T
R e g
e
e Py
- . — \\\\ T
/ ~ T
s P AN
) s 21300 91 \bu Far
Jf/mm_r,&,zpuéﬁqama._.:w_m e \ ey
% P T3S0 s 4
b e e vl AV O
3 / Y. i o5 ¥
~ A \\\ A A \ 1
i 4 \
5 / A
) 275" 0 L NN
& e / ! \ N .
1 " 0g5maL-G198 Nid N\ // »
75 . 8921 9d ‘08t 80 . ~—

/ NOSITIV ,.,.J\.M fw MW
/ — \\ ~/ \

\\\ -

s e u\.\\mmwxéﬂ_z:u\walnf
e g s Zagea\
T — L L T I — T T — —Gimwmpna—, Py
e s SO e, S \ :
e 5 — T — TUyeesleaNid - o~ s / \\ o 5y
- T — = T T e admEEd . N N / S AR
T ——— - — o TEMOR e e e S ; .._ A
i e - T~ TN 3 \. \\\\
it - “~ __mowgez, S 4 @ 1z 0 =
) d«/u.;ﬁz/, 2 Wiy \“ \ zaﬁrﬂzLWWzB# 1._5%
R P i \ \\\\\.
i Lhols o o~
_— i s

\.\ mmmv 993 E..\ —
nbl 33l A

|
il
¥

|

T T

ST
\\M ) ;/;ﬁwﬁm(mémuz_m_
-~ ,_,_:,._// \2 .E,
g VAR RE
7

\x \\\\ﬁq}wwﬂfi
SN

\\ \\I\r\l ‘\\\ \
_|\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

/If\\\\\\\\\\\\\ LAl




109:3 |

NYv1d
ALnin
SNLYLS Nvd
uuuuuuuuu

9%

uuuuuuuuuuuu

SNOISIATY

N

D11 °531143d0Ud Z1AVNO
S3¥YOV NOSITV

i Q

il

_%W

I

MY JAVOBTINYT

SHEGIESN | N o Ay | DMes | beencura
ERIEE

soldn.is




00€-1

ON L33HS

NV LV 1d
AYYNIWITIA

FUIL L33HS

ZZOZI0ED
ava

NOILDNYLSNOD

¥O4 LON

ava SHHYWIY ON

SNOISIAZY
o | >
| e !
52> —
_.ﬂud —
iZN | @
EH
5283 O
e &
1898 Z
g o3
N e
i |9
= -~
oo
=
ie]
&
(=
i
5
BE
iE
I:
if
0z
_®
L))
-
i <
. =2
g O
L)

(MN-04) 1enuapisay poayioqubisny yoaig uooasey
(¥n-pA3) 1amsiq [enuspisay ueqn afjiasaudens 1se3
‘Buoz

seige |7 “abraiy mo)

CrbraEsLoe ¥ LOvHl
LSBE-BE-5198 E LOvHL
vSEEE-S198 210wyl
LE9EE-SL08 1 1ovyHL

Nid

£ZL8Z DN "2lpmsaukens
se.3Y LSS
SSIHO0V [D3road

woarsoipmisyiomamis@ esnoidsw
SPer-6vE (G2

LOBYZ ON ‘#liineysy

004 2)ng 'anuany uoled Zg
SOIPAIS YJomans

193LHDEY 3VISONYT

8880-676-302
95PZ0 Y ‘UameN

0014 pUZ Y90S uoibuXe] AEk

4G BYEr JoEIUDD

971 ‘semadoig zZuenn
H3d0T3AIAAISYHIEND LOVEINGD

s
d¥I ALINIDIA

EEIT

TS TR

rLE-AE-G198 Nid
€49 9d ‘862 40 /
SSIMNLIM SHYAOHI

£BEE-AL-5198 Nid
BLLL Dd ‘2P 8O
SHIOOH

AAIMO ILIWINDD 91 Ve
S3IEYA HLOIM AYM H0 LHOIE ¥
33Wd TFSNNOD

GG6R-AL G198 Nid
HAZL Od 09t 8O
NOSITIY

0444-88-5198 Nid
s Od '92r 50
TIIMOH

o EvRG-AL-5LE8 Nid
e— HE0L O ‘ERD HO
= 3015d

BPE0-BE-5108 Nid
4621 9d ‘0l¥ 80
EL=SU

o%\ SRLGE-ELEA Nid |
e 599 Od '6£6 80

99



. /00

Wl =l F W% BT
NGIVASTS TNGHS TrDlaAL TrGo0 SLINN .5

QNI FHIHM NOLLYAT S L4357/ 30IS TvOldAL

SNOLLYAT3
* AT EDRHD
e - -3
220N 0 2w — e - - _ - SR ¢ |10 1,1
SRS Rl i gz ¥ AT &
2 ma!ihzouw.aou A HI S S N S
i e MELLLYE ONY CRIvOE
I Eopesiyifir
] i
oA e T MOOKN.E %S
e e = E
SR [ smdasavn
T DR
—— [ _ Di-50L
RENES ERELEY]
e 3 ¥
AnooTe e oL MOTNIY ] &
] E ES
i ] 3
WML N9 — =] m *
\W "~ ¥O00 S5
1508 T i IHINE BUM.S
—_—— = R _ QL-BLL
et = SNTES Z 13ATT
pEoNEEIOLINg A \\wufl FI0REd
600YZZ TG A .
l\\b// 3 BRupad” e
- B
OND N
—c s
V IDUNIIL LM LIRS T SLIEIRIT 400W
d NOLLYAS T tv3d TvDldAL THND00 SN L.
G N2 IYIHM) NOILYASTE LHOM / 3AIS TvIdAL
xI =
Y H
k4
L0 ZFEL OO E
WO OIPISAIEIETRINET E]
v e
WL
T
WO OIPIITSAS ML
o oprImo bR E _—
UstrartvsaaE ssomas op-
n PR T T = SNITEZ T3AFT L]
Z3Z2015T08 ! R N
[ LB SWDHNMOL LiEIVrTY
Al "Eipusy [ 26 250135344 AL Ing
05 "usaIfinag IS LGN L AE)

00 g _ T -
h 2 Hzx,
OlpnisAY o T

WHYSS DNKINYLS NI ML LTRIT UL SAIRTRE BO0N




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

Carolina -/

Progress with Vision

March 4, 2022

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on March 21, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a conditional district
zoning amendment for a 59-unit townhome development on 7.71 acres at Allison Acres Drive (PINs 8615-
88-1632, 8615-88-3857, 8615-88-1854) and off East Street (PIN 8615-88-4442).

For questions contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

/0{



OGDEN, MATTIE F/TR;
MATTIE F OGDEN REV TRUST
322 WINCHESTER CREEK RD

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BURGIN, SHARON W/TR;
SHARON W BURGIN REV TRUST
120 HY-VU DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HADDAD, JAMAL

17444 GREAT SMOKY MOUNTAIN EXPY

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-7770

DURHAM, SANDRA;
DURHAM, SANDRA WOOTEN
465 E MARSHALL ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

GARLAND, JUANITA
298 HIGHLAND RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

STAIR, TIMOTHY W
STAIR, DEBORAJ
6144 41STE
BRADENTON, FL 34203

PRICE, JAMES K;
PRICE, TINA E
90 -TRL
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

THOMPSON, ROBERT W;
THOMPSON, FLORA R
56 LITTLE TREE LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-8095

KT REV TRUST
3151 2ND ST W
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706-4003

VONKALER, KRISTOF;
VONKALER, LUISA MARIA JAVENS
PO BOX 913
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-0913

MASSIE LTD PTNRP
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

JACKSON, KIMBERLY GUFFEY;
JACKSON, JEREMIAH
59 WOODFIN RD
SYLVA, NC 28779-8396

CHAMBERS, CHARLES K;
CHAMBERS, GWEN S
48 MEDFORD AVE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3309

ARTILAKVA, KETEVAN G
1004 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

KREITZBURG, KAREN L
365 EAST MARSHALL ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ALLISON, LORRI LYNN

322 WILSON ST
GRAHAM, NC 27253

QUEEN, JOHN M Il
480 QUEEN COVE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

STOVALL, GEORGE DEWEY JR;
STOVALL, MARY HELEN
PO DRAWER 689
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MASSIE MINI MALL INC
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

W F P LAND DEVELOPERS
1272 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CLAYTON, CAROLYN G
1060 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HAYNIE, BUEL DAN;
HAYNIE, GAYLE RENEA
PO BOX 1559
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

KT REV TRUST
3151 2NDSTW
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706-4003

HOWELL, DONALD;
HOWELL, LOYCE
195 RAINBOW ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-4288

JEMOVAH'S WITNESSES CLYDE (TR);
C/C JOHN QUEEN
20 OAKLAND CIRCLE
CANTON, NC 28716

EDENS, JARROD WALKER

201 SUNNYSIDE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FOX, GARRY [;
FOX, MARGARETT )
1129 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3409

BALL, JEANNIE H
312 BROADVIEW
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MATHER, WALTER B Ifl
375 LITTLE MOUNTAIN RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-4114

SMITH, RICHARD CHARLES;
SMITH, BILLIE ILENE
201 CROOKED FORK LANE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

102



CLARK, EMILY M;
CLARK, LEWIS
PO BOX 201
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ROGERS, CHARLOTTE
28 COUNSEL PL
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3529

CRIBE, DANNY W;
CRIBB, LINDAH
10 CANDY DR
CLYDE, NC 28721

STOVALL, GEORGE DEWEY JR;
STOVALL, MARY HELEN
PO DRAWER 689
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BROOKMONT LOFTS LLC A NC LLC
406 E4TH ST
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27101-4112

KT REV TRUST
3151 2ND STW
ST PETE BEACH, FL. 33706-4003

HAYNIE, BUEL DAN;
HAYNIE, GAYLE RENEA
PO BOX 1559
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1559

BURRUS, EMILY MORGAN
1051 EAST ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SHUFORD, JEFF;
SHUFORD, KIMBERLY M
111 MASSIE HILE DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HAYNIE, BUEL DAN;
HAYNIE, GAYLE RENEA
PO BOX 1559
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MASSIE, THOMAS CLEMENT/TR;
THOMAS C MASSIE REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MOODY, DUANE H;

MOODY, ELVIRAK

334 SUNNYSIDE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WAYNESVILLE MASONIC LODGE # 259
435 EAST MARSHALL ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HARMON, LAWRENCE J;
HARMON, MARGARET A
293 HIGHLAND RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3335

ANTCZAK, KRZYSZTOF;
ANTCZAK, MARZENNA
1336 ASHEVILLE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MAGSSIE, THOMAS CLEMENT/TR;
THOMAS C MASSIE REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BOBBY M MCKAY FAMILY TRUST
389 E MARSHALL ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3325

MASSIE, THOMAS CLEMENT/TR;
THOMAS C MASSIE REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HAYWOQOD COUNTY;
HAYWOOD COUNTY COURTHOUSE
215 N MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

KT REV TRUST
3151 2NDSTW
ST PETE BEACH, FL 33706-4003

GRESHAM, WARREN W
89 OVERBROOK DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3520

LAQUIDARA, EMILY ROSE
110 MEDFORD AVE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-3960

MASSIE, THOMAS CLEMENT/TR;
THOMAS C MASSIE REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 274
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ROES



e A <3 A
T RGN o

u.lauo_: ¥ H30I5N0 D) 0]

SIC 1Yo




/05



